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We are pleased to report another year of solid performance for Sirona Despite the weak global

economy Sirona was able to grow constant currency revenues in fiscal 2009 dr yen by our innova

tive hightech product line During the year we reduced our debt expanded our global sales and

servce inf astructure and introduced cuttingedge products that increase productivity and expand

dental practitioners diagnostic and treatment options These results demonstrate the strength and
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from Sf50 m..iliion at the begini tog of the

yealr to $181 million at year end Our strong

balance sheet gives us the finan.cial fiexi

biiity tO compite effectively and the ability

to make investments when attractive oppor

tu.nities arise

Looking to the Future

Sirona is well positioned to compete in 2010

and beyond We offer broad array of prod

.ucts that j.romote the adopti.on of fully digi

tal dentistry Going forward de.ritists wi.ll

demand even more advanced technology and

treatment options Sirona is providing that

technology with user-friendly products that

deliver high-quality results and improved

economics Or the dentist

Our strategy a.nd core focus have not

ch.anged We will continue to introduce

high-ted dental p.roducts t.hat improve out

comes and efficiency lbr our practitioners

and patients a.round the world .At Sirona we

iook forward to successful future

We thank you for your interest and contin

ued support

Itt mm Pr set

OH runs Onrer

set tu Ole

mm Vt mm ci

vrn

etes 00 mm mom



1kizm1I
sNiL

P\Mc

ILI

bi ivikh
4c

1Ip

11f1iU tNE
nIy

Ih Iwk\



Siio ias AD/CAM scgirc gene ated ieae

of 52454 rr Ilior in fisca 2009 34S

rs Co fs
pr is isp

930

artcurrencv basis CAD CM accounts

fr 3445o of ot company rcvenus

launched ir januari 2009 the CEREC AC

epresents signlcant lestore on tOe road

hilly gital dc ntistm cause of the sac

ens propri 5ary Blu cam ted nology tak ng

digita mprc ssior noes easy as aking

photc inakii th CE RI AC the fastost

mn cc ra5e ea es to-us dgtal

inipresslo system fl the maract Wth

ti AC dentists ai ake digital inapression

and hei manufac ui tOe restoratic

in offici all duing singi asit or ccc

tronicalls rr nsfc the AC precise digi al

impiession laboratory of the ir choice

COREC AC is so las that it car caoture cot re

ar lies ess than mm ite alkwmng do Uts

to replace physical apr
ssio is and stone

nodels tO extie aely precise faster am

nior rd ab 3D
gi

al iripressio

Ihc AC has ccc ice aces dcs trom tOe enral

industry In at irs aartma test cor dcc cd by

D5mp dD OssOar U.S ti
the nev accums nt 4.9 oo of

points th
igt st ra n0 eve ecen h1

dent ado

lie CAD CAM seg cia gc er ited otl cc

Ian vatior na scat 2009 Src

la in lab so tware oas is aor tor cs to

ate iesorador abutma cia mm singli

dssigi poe ss r.caa ID ck soft-

as re ac ocs fIlly

deslgred ankasorl rcstomations in

ci rarnic ocs In fore hug beg as

ted ncians tc cc ti ai in cc Os

stack rnillir

Soda majoi sti ides oa mi osati dcl sulastaia iam

SJlOs tad ntal
prac

ic and abc ratorics asi ii

iniorocng the patient xpcrie ice Ieetoi

tO ese futada ae ala ri arset cc Os io proni

so hir nyu Si rr iaa futur pi aw

Segment Revenues

FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09

In the automatic capture mode the new CEREC Bluecam is capable of

scanning large areas of the jaw very efficiently The shortwavelength

blue light results in significantly enhanced precision and design security

Dr Wiedhahn dents Bc
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GALILEOS has major advantages compared to other dental 3D

diagnostics systems including fast 14second scan large

diagnostic volume extremely low radiation dosage and an

intuitive integrated implant planning guide
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like the Sirona equipment because it is very well engineeredall Sirona

equipment has proven to be first class and has never let me down

Dr Ajaje S1d dawn
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Since we bought the DAC April of 2004 we have experienced

much longer ifespan of our instruments which has led to fewer

repairs ano substantial savings Furthermore the DAC has saved us

me with its one procedure ard we rate it one of the best

purchases we ever mad
Fernando Luengo
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMIS

WASHINGTON 20549

FORM 10-K

Mark One
EKI Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the fiscal year ended September 30 2009

or

Transition Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from ______ to ______

Commission file number 000-22673

Sirona Dental SystemsInc
Exact name of registrant as specified in charter

Delaware

State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization

30-30 47th Avenue Suite 500 Long Island

City New York
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11101

Zip Code
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I.R.S Employer
Identification No

718 937-5765

Telephone No

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12b of the Act

Title of each class

Common stock par value $0.01 per share

Name of each exchange on which registered

The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12g of the Act

None
Title of class

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act Yes

NoD

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15d of the

Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15d of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports
and has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days Yes E1 No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website if any every



Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12

months or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein and will

not be contained to the best of registrants knowledge in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part

III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer non-accelerated filer or smaller

reporting company See the definitions of large accelerated filer accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2

of the Exchange Act Check one

Large accelerated filer El Accelerated filer E81

Non-accelerated filer Do not check if smaller reporting company Smaller reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is shell company as defined in Rule 2b-2 of the Act Yes El No N1

The aggregate market value of common stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of March 31 2009 the last business day

of the registrants most recently completed second fiscal quarter was approximately $191086295 Such aggregate market value is

computed by reference to the closing sale price of the Common Stock on such date

As of December 2009 the number of shares outstanding of the Registrants Common Stock par value $.0 per share was

54972754

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrants definitive proxy statement for its 2009 annual meeting of stockholders which is expected to be filed

with the Securities and Exchange Commission not later than January 28 2010 are incorporated by reference into Part III of this report

on Form 10-K In the event such proxy statement is not filed by January 28 2010 the required information will be filed as an

amendment to this report on Form 10-K no later than that date



FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Form 10-K Annual Report contains forward-looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties All statements other

than statements of historical facts included in this Annual Report regarding the Company its financial position products business

strategy and plans and objectives of management of the Company for future operations are forward-looking statements When used

in this Annual Report words such as anticipate believe estimate expect intend objectives plans and similar

expressions or the negatives thereof or variations thereon or comparable terminology as they relate to the Company its products or

its management identify forward-looking statements Such forward-looking statements are based on the beliefs of the Companys
management as well as assumptions made by and information currently available to the Companys management Actual results

could differ materially from those contemplated by the forward-looking statements as result of various factors including but not

limited to those contained in Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in Item of

this Annual Report and the Risk Factors set forth in Item of this Annual Report All forward looking statements speak only as of

the date of this Annual Report and are expressly qualified in their entirely by the cautionary statements included in this report The

Company undertakes no obligation to update or revise forward-looking statements which may be made to reflect events or

circumstances that arise after the date made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events other than required by law
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PART

ITEM BUSINESS

Overview

Sirona Dental Systems Inc Sirona or the Company is the leading manufacturer of high-quality technologically-advanced

dental equipment and is focused on developing manufacturing and marketing innovative solutions for dentists around the world

Sirona provides broad
range of technologically advanced products in each of its four product segments

Dental CAD/CAM Systems

Imaging Systems

Treatment Centers and

Instruments

Sirona markets its products globally to dental practices clinics and laboratories through an international network of distributors

These dental distributors typically supply both dental equipment and consumables and have regular contact with the ultimate end-

users

Sironas revenue for the fiscal year
ended September 30 2009 was $713.3 million Sirona sells its products globally with the

U.S market contributing 31% of revenue or $221.2 million the German market contributing 21% of revenue or $147.3 million and

the rest of the world contributing 48% of revenue or $344.8 million

History

Sirona dates back to the establishment of Reiniger Gebbert Schall which introduced the first electrical drill in 1882 In 1925

the Company became part of Siemens Halske Group and in 1934 launched the smallest
x-ray

in the world enabling dental x-rays

for the first time In 1956 Siemens introduced the Sirona brand for treatment center and in 1958 the
group developed the first ball-

bearing turbine for dental drills

In 1997 funds advised by the financial sponsor Permira acquired the dental business Sirona from Siemens in leveraged

buy-out transaction Following the transaction Sirona substantially increased its international sales and intensified its focus on

product innovation In November 2003 Permira sold Sirona to the Scandinavian financial sponsor EQT and management in

leveraged buy-out transaction that closed on February 16 2004 On April 30 2005 funds managed by Madison Dearborn Partners

private equity firm and Sirona management entered into an agreement to acquire Sirona in leveraged buy-out transaction that

closed on June 30 2005

On September 25 2005 Schick Technologies Inc Schick entered into an Exchange Agreement with Sirona Holdings Luxco

S.C.A Luxco and Sirona Holding GmbH Sirona Holding providing for the issuance of 36972480 shares of Schick common

stock to Luxco in exchange for Luxco entire economic interest in Sirona Holding which consisted of all of the issued and

outstanding share capital of Sirona Holding and the existing indebtedness of Sirona Holding owed to Luxco in the principal amount of

Euro 151.0 million $182 million plus accrued interest the Exchange On June 20 2006 the Exchange closed and Schick

Delaware corporation formed in 1997 was renamed Sirona Dental Systems Inc Even though Sirona Holding became subsidiary of

Schick upon the completion of the Exchange Sirona Holding was deemed the acquiring corporation for accounting purposes
because

Luxco received controlling ownership interest in the Company Sirona Holdings designees constitute majority of the members of

the Companys board of directors and Sirona Holdings senior management represent majority of the senior management of the

Company



Schicks business was founded in 1992 and completed an initial public offering of its common stock on July 1997 Our

common stock is currently traded publicly on the NASDAQ Global Select Market In connection with the Exchange we changed our

trading symbol to SIRO from SCHK Previously from September 16 1999 through December 20 2005 Schicks common stock

was traded on the Over-the-Counter OTC Bulletin Board under the trading symbol SCHK

Industry/Products

Overview

The global dental market encompasses the diagnosis treatment and prevention of disease and ailments of the teeth gums and

supporting bone This market has enjoyed steady growth over the past years driven by number of factors including an increased

desire for aesthetics demographic shift towards an aging population coupled with desire to retain tooth structure later in life

growth in disposable income desire for more convenience on the part of both dentists and patients shift towards private pay

greater need for dental preventative care and technological innovation

The global dental market has benefited from technological developments which increase productivity for the dentist This is

particularly important in markets facing increased demand for dental services with little or no increase in the number of dentists

servicing those markets In addition technological developments allow dentists to offer higher quality treatment to patients We

believe that the high-tech end of the dental market is growing at faster pace than the overall dental market and that this trend will

continue over time

Recent technological advancements in the dental equipment industry include 3D radiography digital radiography CAD/CAM

technology intra oral cameras and periodontal instruments

The market we serve comprises the whole working environment of dentist or dental technician including the dentists chair

lights imaging systems and dental CAD/CAM systems instruments as well as practice furniture and other dental or lab-based

systems These are important investments by the practitioner and the products can have an average life cycle of 10-20 years shorter

for instruments and software depending on the nature and quality of the product

Products

Our principal products can be generally classified into the following segments Dental CAD/CAM Systems Imaging Systems

Treatment Centers and Instruments

brief description of each of our segments follows See Note 23 to our consolidated financial statements for revenues and gross

profit by segment for each of the last three fiscal years and assets by segment at September 30 2009 and 2008



Dental CAD/CAM Systems

Dental CAD/CAM Systems address the worldwide market for dental restorations which includes several types of restorations

such as inlays onlays veneers crowns bridges copings and bridge frameworks made from ceramic metal or composite blocks The

global market for dental restorations can be divided into two sub-segments hand-made in-mouth filings and out-of-mouth pre-shaped

restorations CAD/CAM-produced ceramic restorations represent growing portion of the out-of-mouth restoration market and the

number of out-of-mouth restorations prepared with CAD/CAM systems has increased substantially over the past few years At the

same time the number of dental practitioners and dental laboratories using CAD/CAM technology has increased Sirona estimates

that as of the end of fiscal 2009 the market penetration for in-office CAD/CAM systems in the United States had grown to

approximately 10% and increased to approximately 12% in Germany

Sirona pioneered the application of high-tech CAD/CAM techniques to the traditional lab-based restoration process with the

commercialization of the CEramic REConstruction or CEREC method Sironas CEREC system is an in-office application that

enables dentists to produce high quality restorations from ceramic material and insert them into the patients mouth during single

appointment CEREC has number of advantages compared to traditional out-of-mouth pre-shaped restoration method as CEREC
does not require physical model restorations can be created in the dentists office and the procedure can be completed in single

visit The CEREC system consists of an imaging unit and milling unit The imaging unit scans the damaged area captures the image

of the tooth or teeth requiring restoration and proposes the specifications for the restoration The milling unit then mills the ceramic

restoration to the required specifications based upon the captured image and the dentists design specifications The result is

biocompatible non-metallic natural-looking restoration made of durable high-quality ceramic materials completed in single

treatment session Independent studies indicate that CEREC ceramic restorations are as durable as gold and can replace conventional

restoration materials for most procedures In addition CEREC restorations are aesthetically pleasing and have the benefit of natural-

looking appearance

In fiscal year 2003 Sirona launched its CEREC 3D product an important development that allowed the dentist to view the

onscreen restoration in three dimensions This product has been periodically updated including enhanced software applications In

fiscal year 2007 Sirona launched its next generation milling unit the MC XL The MC XL produces high quality precisely fitted

restoration in half the time that the classic CEREC milling unit requires Fiscal 2007 also saw the roll out of Sironas Biogeneric

software which virtually automates the CAD portion of the CAD/CAM process In January 2009 Sirona launched the CEREC AC

Digital Impression Unit further strengthening its leadership position in the dental CAD/CAM market The AC unit takes digital

dental impressions quickly accurately and with improved workflow This advanced digital impression acquisition unit significantly

expands the range of clinical indications and gives CEREC dentists the choice of either creating the restoration in-office or sending

digital impression to laboratory which then fabricates the restoration from the digital model

Sirona offers service contract on its CEREC product which includes software updates and upgrades and maintenance on

software-related hardware

In addition to CEREC Sirona alscioffers CAD/CAM products for dental laboratories including the inLab restoration fabrication

system and the extra-oral inEos scanner These products are designed to improve efficiency and reduce costs for the dental lab The

inLab system scans the models received from the dentists and then mills ceramic or composite block restorations such as crown

copings and bridge frameworks to the specifications of the captured image In fiscal year 2007 Sirona launched its next generation

inLab milling unit the inLab MC XL The new unit features modern elegant design with solid heavy-duty construction Milling

performance and precision have been optimized and milling time has been considerably reduced The inEos scanner which was

launched in 2005 is high speed extra-oral scanner which produces 3D digital images from single tooth up to jaw directly from

the plaster model The inEos product has scanning times of less than ten seconds significant factor which enhances productivity

In fiscal 2004 Sirona started its central restoration service business for copings and bridge-frameworks in Germany and

expanded the service to the United States in fiscal 2006 The central restoration service allows dental labs to scan plaster model

received from the dentist and then transmit the digital image directly to Sirona via the internet bridge or coping is then created at

Sironas central manufacturing site with the final product shipped directly back to the lab

In fiscal 2008 we expanded our CEREC offering with the introduction of CEREC Connect CEREC Connect is web-based

service that facilitates the electronic transmission of digital impressions acquired with CEREC acquisition unit to InLab

laboratories Laboratories can use the digital impression to create final restorations This process eliminates the need to take physical

impressions resulting in increased accuracy less reworking of restorations and productivity savings



The Dental CAD/CAM Systems segment contributed 35% 31% and 32% to Sironas revenue for the fiscal
years

ended

September 30 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively

imaging Systems

Imaging Systems comprise broad range of digital and film-based systems for diagnostic imaging in the dental practice Sirona

has developed comprehensive range of imaging systems for 2D and 3D panoramic and intra-oral applications that allow the dentist

to accommodate the patient in more efficient manner

Intra-oral x-ray systems use image-capture devices film or sensor which are inserted into the mouth behind the diagnostic

area and typically take images of one or two teeth Panoramic x-ray systems produce images of the entire jaw structure by means of

an x-ray tube and an image capture device which rotates around the head

In 2004 Sirona introduced its next generation of digital panoramic x-ray systems the Orthophos XG line The flagship model

the Orthophos XG Plus provides specialists orthodontists oral surgeons and implantologists with over 30 programs and wide

variety of diagnostic possibilities Other models of the family include the Orthophos XG which is designed for general dental

practitioners and the basic model Orthophos XG

As result of the Exchange we expanded our imaging system product line to include Schicks CDR computed digital

radiography system the leading intra-oral digital imaging system in the United States Schicks product line includes an imaging

sensor based on CMOS technology and the Schick Pan digital panoramic unit

In fiscal year 2007 Sirona introduced its GALILEOS Comfort 3-D imaging unit Today three-dimensional imaging is offering

dentists advanced diagnostic and therapeutic options in the fields of surgery prosthetics orthodontics and restorative dentistry The

Company believes GALILEOS integrates these capabilities efficiently into dental practices In July 2008 Sirona launched

GALILEOS Compact which is specifically tailored to meet the needs of the general practitioner GALILEOS Compact also has the

ability to display traditional 2-D panoramic digital images In fiscal year 2009 Sirona introduced software that facilitates the

integration of Galileos 3D X-ray volume bone level data with CEREC AC CAD/CAM scan surface level information This

software allows the practitioner to plan both the implant surgery and the prosthetic at the start of the implant treatment session This

integrated process reduces the number of treatment sessions results in greater accuracy and superior implant alignment With this

new software the dental practitioner can now place more focus on the desired aesthetic outcome throughout the entire treatment

process

The Imaging Systems segment contributed 32% 34% and 34% to Sironas revenue for the fiscal years ended September 30

2009 2008 and 2007 respectively

Treatment Centers

Treatment Centers comprise broad range of products from basic dentist chairs to sophisticated chair-based units with

integrated diagnostic hygiene and ergonomic functionalities as well as specialist centers used in preventative treatment and for

training purposes Sirona offers specifically configured products to meet the preferences of dentists within each region in which it

operates Sirona treatment center configurations and system integration are designed to enhance productivity by creating seamless

workflow within the dental practice Sironas centers therefore allow the dentist to both improve productivity and increase patient

satisfaction significant factors in adding value to his or her practice In October 2004 Sirona acquired one of the leading Chinese

manufacturers of basic treatment centers located in Foshan South China This facility manufactures basic products for both the

domestic Chinese market and export markets

In July 2008 Sirona launched its new TENEO Treatment Center which combines industry-leading technology with timeless

design that provides both patient and dentist with the ultimate in convenience and comfort

The Treatment Centers segment contributed 21% 22% and 22% to Sironas revenue for the fiscal years ended September 30

2009 2008 and 2007 respectively



Instruments

Sirona offers wide range of instruments including handheld and power-operated handpieces for cavity preparation

endodontics periodontology and prophylaxis The instruments are supplemented by multi-function tips supply and suction hoses as

well as care and hygiene systems for instrument preparation Sironas instruments are often sold as packages in combination with

treatment centers During the last several years Sirona introduced variety of new products including SiROLaser compact diode

laser PerioScan an all-in-one ultrasonic scaling unit enabling both diagnosis and treatment of dental calculus with single device

SIROEndo root canal preparation unit and SIROPure oil-free power-driven handpieces

Sirona intends to continue to strengthen the position of its Instruments segment as diversified supplier of high-quality reliable

user-friendly and cost-efficient dental instruments

The Instruments segment contributed 12% 13% and 12% to Sironas revenue for the fiscal years ended September 30 2009

2008 and 2007 respectively

Manufacturing and Suppliers

Our main manufacturing and assembly activities are located in Bensheim approximately 60 kilometers south of Frankfurt am

Main Germany We also operate smaller manufacturing sites in New York Italy Denmark and China All of our facilities are in

good condition

All of our manufacturing facilities have established and maintain Quality Management System that is registered to ISO

90012000 and ISO 134852003 Our New York and Bensheim facilities also maintain Device Establishment Registration with the

United States Food and Drug Administration

Manufacturing consists primarily of assembly systems integration and testing We generally outsource manufacturing of parts

and components used in the assembly of our products but own the design and tools used by our key component suppliers We do
however manufacture most of the precision parts used for our instruments and we also operate an Electronic Center for the supply of

electronic boards and components

We purchase various components for our products from number of outside suppliers We currently have established

relationships with approximately 1300 suppliers of which we view approximately 300 as key suppliers Each supplier is selected

according to stringent quality criteria which are reviewed regularly We do not believe we are dependent on one or small
group

of

suppliers and believe we could locate alternative suppliers if needed For reasons of quality assurance or cost effectiveness the

Company relies on single sources for certain purchased components e.g sensors which we use in our imaging segment We work

closely with our suppliers to help ensure continuity of supply while maintaining high quality and reliability We have agreements in

place and use number of techniques including security or consignment stock commitments to address potential disruptions of the

supply chain We also own any custom tooling used in manufacturing these components The Company has not experienced any

significant difficulty in the past in obtaining the materials necessary to meet its production schedule However the need to replace one

of our single source suppliers could cause disruption in our ability to timely deliver certain of our products or increase costs See

Item Risk Factors We are dependent upon limited number of suppliers for critical components If these suppliers delay or

discontinue the manufacture of these components we may experience delays in shipments increased costs and cancellation of orders

for our products

Sales and Marketing

Our sales and marketing efforts are directed through regional managers who oversee our sales professionals These professionals

work closely with our distribution partners to maximize the efficiency and productivity of their sales efforts Our marketing initiatives

are focused on highlighting Sironas leading role as high-tech systems provider and industry innovator In order to promote our

brand and increase client loyalty our distribution partners are supported through wide ranging advertising activities In addition we
have been key presenter at all major dental exhibitions which are critical forums for raising brand awareness and new product

introductions Lastly our product information is actively made available to business publications dentists journals professional

organizations and dental schools and our website www.sirona.com is an important interactive platform for end-users as well as for

distributors



Distribution

Sirona distributes its products globally to dental practices clinics and laboratories through an international network of more than

300 distributors See Note 23 to our consolidated financial statements for description of our net sales and long-lived assets by

geographic region for the last three fiscal years Because distributors typically cover both dental equipment and consumables they

have regular contact with the dentist and are therefore optimally positioned to identify new equipment sale opportunities Sironas

primary distributors in the United States are Patterson Companies and Henry Schein two of the worlds largest dental distributors

Outside of the United States Henry Schein is the companys largest distributor and along with Pluradent primarily distributes for

Sirona in Europe Patterson Companies and Henry Schein accounted for 29% and 16% respectively of Sironas worldwide revenue

for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 Sirona distributes elsewhere through well developed network of independent regional

distributors Sirona works closely with its distributors by training their technicians and sales representatives with respect to its

products With over 7000 sales and service professionals trained each year Sirona seeks to ensure high standards of quality in after-

sale service and the best marketing of its products The success of Sirona products is evidenced by their importance to its

distribution partners and in many cases are among their best selling offerings

On April 27 1998 Sirona and Patterson Companies entered into an exclusive distribution agreement the Distribution

Agreement pursuant to which Patterson was appointed as the exclusive distributor of Sironas CEREC CAD/CAM products within

the United States and Canada Under the terms of the Distribution Agreement Pattersons exclusivity was to terminate on

September 30 2007 On June 30 2005 Sirona and Patterson entered into an amendment of the Distribution Agreement which

extended Pattersons exclusivity from October 2007 through September 30 2017 As consideration for the extension of its

exclusivity Patterson agreed to make one-time payment to Sirona in the amount of $100 million the Exclusivity Fee In July

2005 Patterson paid the Exclusivity Fee in its entirety to Sirona The full amount of the Exclusivity Fee was recorded as deferred

income and is being recognized on straight-line basis commencing on October 2007 In the event of termination of the

Distribution Agreement due to force majeure by Patterson due to Sironas insolvency or by Sirona as result of failure

by Patterson to meet its performance obligations Sirona would be required to refund to Patterson portion of the Exclusivity Fee as

liquidated damages The amount of the Exclusivity Fee required to be refunded declines by $15 million per year in each of fiscal 2008

through 2012 and by $5 million per year thereafter In the event of termination by Patterson due to breach by Sirona of its

exclusivity obligations the unearned portion of the Exclusivity Fee as determined on straight-line basis beginning in fiscal 2008

must be refunded to Patterson as liquidated damages The extension did not modify or alter the underlying provisions of the

companies agreement through 2007 including the performance criteria necessary to maintain the exclusivity The performance

criteria are benchmark thresholds which afford Sirona the opportunity to abandon the exclusivity or to terminate the agreement with

Patterson but do not create minimum purchase obligations under take-or-pay arrangement

In April 2000 Schick and Patterson entered into an exclusive distribution agreement covering the United States and Canada and

as of May 2000 Schick began marketing and selling its CDR dental products in the United States and Canada through Patterson

This contract was amended in July 2005 and March 2007 and is due to expire on December 31 2009 but provides that the parties will

meet before expiration of the term to discuss renewal of the agreement

Sirona executes separate contracts with Henry Schein for each product group in each of the various jurisdictions in which Henry

Schein distributes its products The contracts governing most of the products distributed through Henry Schein are non-exclusive

Each of the contracts provides for minimum annual purchases which are set annually The contracts have terms of up to five years

Either party is entitled to terminate any
of the contracts upon six months notice but generally not before the third anniversary of the

contract Sirona may terminate contract upon 30 days notice in case of Henry Scheins default under the terms of the contract

Competition

Competition in the global dental market is fragmented by both geography and products We compete with variety of

companies including large international companies as well as smaller companies that compete regionally or on narrower product

line Sirona competes on the basis of its comprehensive and innovative product line and its global distribution network



Research and Development

Sirona commits significant resources to research and development with particular focus on developing products that offer new

diagnostic and treatment options while increasing user comfort and streamlining process efficiency Sirona spent approximately $41

million $49 million and $47 million on research and development activities in the fiscal years ended September 30 2009 2008 and

2007 respectively which represented approximately 6% of Sironas total revenue in each year Sirona employs 194 professionals in

its global research and development departments Sirona also cooperates in its research efforts with partners in research facilities and

dental practices around the world

Patents Trade Secrets and Proprietary Rights

We seek to protect our intellectual property through combination of patent trademark and trade secret protection We believe

that our future success will depend in part on our ability to obtain and enforce patents for our products and processes preserve our

trade secrets and operate without infringing the proprietary rights of others

Patents

We have an active corporate patent program the goal of which is to secure patent protection for our technology Sirona owns

and/or maintains approximately 800 patents and patent applications throughout the world The patents expire at various dates through

2026 We also license or sublicense some of the technology used in our products from third parties

Trademarks

We generally attempt to build brand awareness of our products through the use of trademark registrations Sirona CEREC
Orthophos Heliodent inLab CDR and Schick are some of our key registered trademarks In addition we have common
law trademark rights in several other names we use commercially in connection with our products

Trade Secrets

In addition to patent protection we own trade secrets and proprietary know-how which we seek to protect in part through

appropriate agreements with employees and to limited degree employment agreements with appropriate individuals These

agreements generally allow assignment of confidential information developed by or made known to the individual by the Company
during the course of the individuals relationship with the Company as confidential and not to be disclosed to third parties except in

specific limited circumstances The agreements also generally assign to the Company all inventions conceived by the individual in the

course of rendering services to the Company However there can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in enforcing

this policy in each case that the Company would have adequate remedies available for any breach or that the Companys trade secrets

will not otherwise become known to or independently developed by its competitors
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Regulation

Medical Devices

Most of our products require certain forms of regulatory clearance including but not limited to marketing clearance by the

United States Food and Drug Administration the FDA in accordance with the Federal Food Drug and Cosmetic Act as amended

the FDC Act and by our Notified Body in accordance with the European Unions Medical Device Directive 93/42/EEC

MDD
The FDA and MDD review process typically requires extended proceedings pertaining to product safety and efficacy We

believe that our future success will depend to large degree upon commercial sales of improved versions of our current products and

sales of new products we will not be able to market such products in the U.S or in the European Union without FDA or MDD
clearance respectively There can be no assurance that any products developed by us in the future will be granted clearance by

applicable regulatory authorities or that additional regulations will not be adopted or current regulations amended in such manner as

to adversely affect us

Pursuant to the FDC Act the FDA regulates the introduction manufacture advertising labeling packaging marketing and

distribution of and record-keeping for dental devices The FDA classifies medical devices intended for human use into three classes

Class Class II and Class HI The Companys products are classified by the FDA into Class or II that renders them subject only to

general controls that apply to all medical devices in particular regulations regarding alteration misbranding notification record-

keeping and good manufacturing practices

The FDC Act further provides that unless exempted by regulation medical devices may not be commercially distributed in

the U.S unless they have been cleared by the FDA There are two review procedures by which medical devices can receive such

clearance Some products may qualify for clearance under Section 510k procedure in which the manufacturer submits to the FDA

pre-market notification that it intends to begin marketing the product and shows that the product is substantially equivalent to

another legally marketed product i.e that it has the same intended use and that it is as safe and effective as legally marketed

device and does not raise different questions of safety and effectiveness than does legally marketed device Certain Class devices

are exempt from the 510k pre-market notification requirement and manufacturers of such products may proceed to market without

any submission to the FDA In some cases the 510k notification must include data from human clinical studies

Marketing in the U.S may commence once the FDA issues clearance letter finding such substantial equivalence According to

FDA regulations the agency has 90 days in which to respond to Class or 10k notification There can be no assurance

however that the FDA will provide timely response or that it will reach finding of substantial equivalence

If product does not qualify for the 510k procedure either because it is not substantially equivalent to legally marketed

device or because it is Class III device the FDA must approve Pre-Market Approval PMA application before marketing can

begin PMA applications must demonstrate among other things that the medical device is safe and effective PMA application is

typically complex submission that includes the results of clinical studies Preparation of such an application is detailed and time

consuming process Once PMA application has been submitted the FDAs review process may be lengthy and include requests for

additional data By statute and regulation the FDA may take 180 days to review PMA application although such time may be

extended Furthermore there can be no assurance that the FDA will
approve

PMA application

The products that we distribute in the European Union bear the CE Mark European Union symbol of compliance with the

MDD In order to market our products in the member countries of the European Union it is necessary that those products conform to

the requirements of the MDD Our Bensheim facility which is engaged in the manufacturing of Class ha and Class JIb medical

devices as defined by the MDD is ISO 13485 certified It is also necessary that our products comply with any revisions which may be

made to these standards or the MDD
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Medical devices are subject to ongoing regulatory oversight by the FDA and Notified Body The FDC Act requires that all

medical device manufacturers and distributors register annually with the FDA and submit list of those medical devices which they
distribute commercially The MDD requires that Class ha devices or higher bear CE mark with Notified Body Number The

FDC Act and the MDD also requires that all manufacturers of medical devices comply with labeling requirements and manufacture

their products and maintain their documents in prescribed manner with respect to manufacturing testing and quality control

activities The Medical Device Reporting regulation and the MDD subject medical devices to post-market reporting

requirements for death or serious injury and for certain malfunctions that would be likely to cause or contribute to death or serious

injury if malfunction were to recur In addition the FDA and the MDD prohibit device which has received marketing clearance

from being marketed for applications for which marketing clearance has not been obtained Furthermore the FDA generally requires

that medical devices not cleared for marketing in the U.S receive FDA marketing clearance before they are exported unless an

export certification has been granted The FDA and the ISO Notified Bodies regularly inspect our registered and/or certified facilities

Failure to comply with applicable regulatory requirements can among other consequences result in fines injunctions civil

penalties suspensions or loss of regulatory approvals product recalls seizure of products operating restrictions and criminal

prosecution In addition governmental regulations may be established that could prevent or delay regulatory clearance of our

products Delays in receipt of clearance failure to receive clearance or the loss of previously received clearance would have

material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations

Environmental Health and Safety Matters

In addition to the laws and regulations discussed above we are subject to government regulations applicable to all businesses

including among others regulations related to occupational health and safety workers benefits and environmental protection The

extent of government regulation that might result from any future legislation or administrative action cannot be accurately predicted

Failure to comply with regulatory requirements could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of

operations

Employees

As of September 30 2009 the Company had 2298 employees The Company believes that its relations with its employees are

good No Company employees are represented by labor unions or are subject to collective bargaining agreement in the United

States Approximately 30% of our German employees are members of the IG Metal union We have not experienced any work

stoppages due to labor disputes

Executive Officers

See Part III Item 10 of this 10-K Report for information about Executive Officers of the Company

Available Information

Information about the Companys products and services stockholder information press releases and filings with the Securities

and Exchange Commission SEC can be found on the Companys Internet website at httpllwww.sirona.com The information

contained on our website is for informational purposes only and is not incorporated by reference into this report The Companys
Annual Reports on Form 10-K Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q Current Reports on Form 8-K and other SEC filings and any
amendments to such reports and filings are available free of charge at the Investor Relations section of the Companys website as

soon as reasonably practical after the Companys material is filed with or furnished to the SEC
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ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

These risk factors may be important to understanding any statement in this Annual Report on Form 10-K or elsewhere The

following information should be read in conjunction with Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results

of Operations MDA and the consolidated financial statements and related notes incorporated by reference in this report

Our businesses routinely encounter and address risks some of which will cause our future results to be differentsometimes

materially differentthan we anticipate Discussion about the material operational risks that our businesses encounter can be found in

our MDA in the business descriptions in Item of this report and in previous SEC filings Below we have described our present

view of the material risks facing our business

Risks Related to Our Business

We must develop new products and enhancements to existing products to remain competitive

We are currently developing new products and enhancements to existing products We cannot assure you that we will initiate

continue with and/or succeed in our efforts to develop or enhance such products It is expected that we will file 10k applications

with the Food and Drug Administration or FDA and similar filings with governmental authorities in other countries in connection

with our future products and certain of our future product enhancements There can be no assurance that we will file applications for

or obtain regulatory approval from the FDA either in the form of pre-market clearance or 510k clearance for any of our future

products or that in order to obtain FDA clearance we will not be required to submit additional data or meet additional FDA

requirements that may substantially delay the application process
and result in substantial additional expense In addition such pre

marketing clearance if obtained may be subject to conditions on marketing or manufacturing which could impede our ability to

manufacture and/or market our products There can be no assurance that any new products will be developed by us or if developed

will be approved by or receive marketing clearance from applicable domestic and/or international governmental or regulatory

authorities If we are unable to develop obtain regulatory approval for and market new products and enhancements to existing

products our business and results of operations could be harmed

If we cannot obtain or maintain approvaifrom government agencies we will not be able to sell our products

We must obtain certain approvals by and marketing clearances from governmental authorities including the FDA and similar

health authorities in foreign countries to market and sell our products in those countries These regulatory agencies regulate the

marketing manufacturing labeling packaging advertising sale and distribution of medical devices The FDA enforces additional

regulations regarding the safety of X-ray emitting devices Our products are currently regulated by such authorities and certain of our

new products will require approval by or marketing clearance from various governmental authorities including the FDA Various

states also impose similar regulations

The FDA review process typically requires extended proceedings pertaining to the safety and efficacy of new products 510

application is required in order to market new or modified medical device If specifically required by the FDA pre-market

approval or PMA may be necessary Such proceedings which must be completed prior to marketing new medical device are

potentially expensive and time consuming They may delay or hinder products timely entry into the marketplace Moreover there

can be no assurance that the review or approval process for these products by the FDA or any other applicable governmental authority

will occur in timely fashion if at all or that additional regulations will not be adopted or current regulations amended in such

manner as will adversely affect us The FDA also oversees the content of advertising and marketing materials relating to medical

devices which have received FDA clearance Failure to comply with the FDAs advertising guidelines may result in the imposition of

penalties

We are also be subject to other federal state and local laws regulations and recommendations relating to safe working

conditions laboratory and manufacturing practices The extent of government regulation that might result from any future legislation

or administrative action cannot be accurately predicted Failure to comply with regulatory requirements could have material adverse

effect on our business

Similar to the FDA review process the EU review process typically requires extended proceedings pertaining to the safety and

efficacy of new products Such proceedings which must be completed prior to marketing new medical device are potentially

expensive and time consuming and may delay or prevent products entry into the marketplace
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Our business may be negatively affected if we do not continue to adapt to rapid technological change evolving industry standards

and new product introductions

The market for our products is characterized by rapid and significant technological change evolving industry standards and new

product introductions Our products require significant planning design development and testing which requires significant capital

commitments and investment by us There can be no assurance that our products or proprietary technologies will not become

noncompetitive or obsolete as result of technological change evolving industry standards or new product introductions or that we
will be able to generate any economic return on our investment in product development If our products or technologies become

noncompetitive or obsolete our business could be negatively affected

Our profitability would be negatively impacted by adverse general macroeconomic conditions in the geographic markets in which

we sell our products

Our profitability depends in part on the varying economic and other conditions of the global dental market which in turn is

impacted by general macroeconomic conditions in the geographic markets in which we sell our products Growth in the global dental

market over the past few years has been driven by number of factors including growth in disposable income shift towards

private pay greater need for dental preventative care and an increased emphasis on aesthetics Demand for our products would be

negatively impacted by decline in the economy in general including interest rate and tax changes that impact the financial strength

of our customers as well as by changes in the economy in general that reduce disposable income among dental consumers in the

markets we sell our products which would in turn reduce the demand for preventative and aesthetic dental services

The recent disruptions in the overall world economy and financial markets could reduce disposable income among dental

consumers and negatively affect the demand for dental services which could be harmful to our financial position and results of

operations Furthermore there can be no assurances that government responses to the disruptions in the financial markets will

stabilize the markets or increase liquidity and the availability of credit for our customers Difficult economic conditions may also

result in higher rate of losses on our accounts receivable As result our business results of operations or financial condition could

be materially adversely affected

In fiscal 2009 our business was impacted by the weak global economy which resulted in challenging environment for selling

dental technologies We have observed that some dentists are postponing investments in equipment

We are dependent upon limited number of distributors for significant portion of our revenue and loss of these key distributors

could result in loss of significant amount of our revenue

Historically substantial portion of our revenue has come from limited number of distributors For example Patterson Dental

Company Inc accounted for 29% of revenue for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 In addition 16% of our revenue for the

fiscal year ended September 30 2009 was attributable to sales to Henry Schein Inc It is anticipated that Patterson and Henry Schein

will continue to be the largest contributors to our revenue for the foreseeable future There can be no assurance that Patterson and

Henry Schein will purchase any specified minimum quantity of products from us or that they will continue to purchase any products
at all If Patterson or Henry Schein ceases to purchase significant volume of products from us it could have material adverse

effect on our results of operations and financial condition

Competition in the marketsfor our products is intense and we may not be able to compete effectively

Competition relating to our current products is intense and includes various companies both within and outside of the United

States We anticipate that competition for our future products will also be intense and include various companies both within and

outside of the United States Asia and Europe Our competitors and potential competitors include large companies with substantially

greater financial sales and marketing and technical resources larger and more experienced research and development staffs more
extensive physical facilities and substantially greater experience in obtaining regulatory approvals and in marketing products than we
have In addition we cannot assure you that our competitors are not currently developing or will not attempt to develop technologies
and products that are more effective than those being developed by us or that would otherwise render our existing and new

technology and products obsolete or noncompetitive We may not be able to compete successfully and may lose market share to our

competitors
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Our failure to obtain issued patents and consequently to protect our proprietary technology could hurt our competitive position

Our success will depend in part on our ability to obtain and enforce claims in our patents directed to our products technologies

and processes
both in the United States and in other countries Risks and uncertainties that we face with respect to our patents and

patent applications include the following

the pending patent applications that we have filed or to which we have exclusive rights may not result in issued patents or

may take longer than we expect to result in issued patents

the allowed claims of any patents that issue may not provide meaningful protection

we may be unable to develop additional proprietary technologies that are patentable

the patents
licensed or issued to us may not provide competitive advantage

other companies may challenge patents licensed or issued to us

disputes may arise regarding inventions and corresponding ownership rights in inventions and know-how resulting from

the joint creation or use of intellectual property by us and our respective licensors and

other companies may design around the technologies patented by us

Our revenue and operating results are likely to fluctuate

Our quarterly operating results have varied in the past and our operating results are likely to continue to fluctuate in the future

These variations result from number of factors many of which are substantially outside of our control including

the timing of new product introductions by us and our competitors

timing of industry tradeshows

changes in relationships with distributors

developments in government reimbursement policies

changes in product mix

our ability to supply products to meet customer demand

fluctuations in manufacturing costs

income tax incentives

currency fluctuations and

general economic conditions as well as those specific to the healthcare industry and related industries
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Our financial results may be adversely affected by fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates

We are exposed to currency exchange risk with respect to the U.S Dollar in relation to the Euro because large portion of our

revenue and expenses are denominated in Euros While we enter into hedging arrangements to protect our business against certain

currency fluctuations these hedging arrangements from time to time do not provide comprehensive protection We monitor changes
in our exposure to exchange rate risk that result from changes in our situation If we do not enter into effective hedging arrangements
in the future our results of operations and prospects could be materially and adversely affected

Our hedging transactions may expose us to loss or limit our potential gains

As part of our risk management program we use foreign currency exchange forward contracts While intended to reduce the

effects of exchange rate fluctuations these transactions may limit our potential gains or expose us to loss Should our counterparties
to such transactions or the sponsors of the exchanges through which these transactions are offered fail to honor their obligations due

to financial distress or otherwise we would be exposed to potential losses or the inability to recover anticipated gains from these

transactions

We enter into the foreign currency exchange forwards as economic hedges of trade commitments or anticipated commitments
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency to mitigate the effects of changes in currency rates Although we do not

enter into these instruments for trading purposes or speculation and although our management believes all of these instruments are

economically effective as hedges of underlying physical transactions these foreign exchange commitments are dependent on timely

performance by our counterparties Their failure to perform could result in our having to close these hedges without the anticipated

underlying transaction and could result in losses if foreign currency exchange rates have changed

Our substantial indebtedness could have material adverse consequences for our business cash flow financial condition and
results of operations

We are highly leveraged company with total bank debt to unrelated parties of $474.9 million as of September 30 2009 This

substantial level of indebtedness combined with our other financial obligations and contractual commitments could have important

consequences to our business For example it could

increase the risk that we would be unable to generate cash sufficient to pay amounts due on our indebtedness

make us more vulnerable to adverse changes in general economic industry and competitive conditions and to adverse

changes in government regulation

require us to dedicate substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to payments on our indebtedness including

any indebtedness we may incur in the future thereby reducing the availability of our cash flows to fund working capital

capital expenditures research and development acquisitions and other general corporate purposes

limit our flexibility in planning for or reacting to changes in our business and the industry in which we operate

place us at competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that have less debt and

limit our ability to borrow additional amounts or to sell capital stock for working capital capital expenditures research and

development acquisitions debt service requirements or other general corporate purposes

Any of these factors could have material adverse effect on us

Restrictive covenants and conditions contained in our senior credit agreement impose significant operating and financial
restrictions on our business

Our senior credit agreement contains number of restrictive covenants and conditions that impose significant operating and
financial restrictions on our business including restrictions on our ability to take actions that may be in the best interests of the
business These restrictions and conditions include mandatory prepayment on change in control or sale of all or substantially all

assets as well as significant restrictions on mergers and on any business acquisition Other covenants limit changes to our business

lending activities investments including joint ventures further indebtedness and the payment of dividends and capital share
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redemptions The financial covenants require that we maintain debt coverage ratio of consolidated total net debt to consolidated

adjusted EBITDA of no more than 2.50 to and cash interest coverage
ratio of consolidated adjusted EBITDA to cash interest

costs of 4.00 to or greater Failure to comply with these covenants will result in default under the terms of our senior credit

agreement and could result in acceleration of this indebtedness For more information concerning compliance with these covenants

please see Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations Liquidity and Capital

Resources

If we lose our key management personnel or are unable to attract and retain qualified personne4 it could adversely affect our

results of operations or delay or hurt our research and product development efforts

Our success is dependent in part upon our ability to hire and retain management sales technical research and other personnel

who are in high demand and are often subject to competing employment opportunities It is possible that the loss of the services of

one or combination of our senior executives or key managers could have an adverse effect on our operations

We may experience difficulties managing our growth which could adversely affect our results of operations

It is expected that we will grow in certain areas of our operations as we develop and assuming receipt of the necessary

regulatory approvals market our products We will therefore need to recruit personnel particularly sales and marketing personnel

and expand our capabilities which may strain our managerial operational financial and other resources To compete effectively and

manage our growth we must

train manage motivate and retain growing employee base

accurately forecast demand for and revenue from our product candidates and

expand existing operational financial and management information systems to support our development and planned

commercialization activities and the multiple locations of our offices

Our failure to manage these challenges effectively could materially harm our business

Since we operate in markets outside of the United States and Europe we are subject to additional risks

We anticipate that sales outside of the United States and Europe will continue to account for significant percentage
of our

revenue Such revenue is subject to number of uncertainties including but not limited to the following

economic and political instability

import or export licensing requirements

trade restrictions

longer payment cycles

unexpected changes in regulatory requirements and tariffs

fluctuations in currency exchange rates

potentially adverse tax consequences and

potentially weak protection of intellectual property rights

These risks may impair our ability to generate revenue from our sales efforts In addition many countries outside of the United

States and Europe have their own regulatory approval requirements for the sale of products As result the introduction of new

products into and our continued sale of existing products in these markets could be prevented and/or costly and/or time-consuming

and we cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain the required regulatory approvals on timely basis if at all
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We may be exposed to liabilities under the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and any determination that we violated the Foreign

Corrupt Practices Act could have material adverse effect on our business

To the extent that we operate outside the United States we are subject to the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act the FCPA which

generally prohibits U.S companies and their intermediaries from bribing foreign officials for the purpose of obtaining or keeping
business or otherwise obtaining favorable treatment In particular we may be held liable for actions taken by our strategic or local

partners even though such partners are foreign companies that are not subject to the FCPA Any determination that we violated the

FCPA could result in sanctions that could have material adverse effect on our business

We may be party to legal actions that are not covered by insurance

We may be party to variety of legal actions such as employment and employment discrimination-related suits employee
benefit claims breach of contract actions tort claims stockholder suits including securities fraud governmental investigations and

intellectual property related litigation In addition because of the nature of our business we are subject to variety of legal actions

relating to our business operations Although we have maintained insurance coverage for some of these potential liabilities we cannot

assure you that such insurance
coverage will continue to be available or if available that it can be obtained in sufficient amounts or at

reasonable cost or that it will be sufficient to cover any claims that may arise Other potential liabilities may not be covered by
insurance insurers may dispute coverage or the amount of insurance may not be sufficient to cover the damages awarded In

addition certain types of damages such as punitive damages may not be covered by insurance and/or insurance coverage for all or

certain forms of liability may become unavailable or prohibitively expensive in the future

We are dependent upon limited number of suppliers for critical components If these suppliers delay or discontinue the

manufacture of these components we may experience delays in shipments increased costs and cancellation of orders for our

products

We rely on key suppliers for various critical components and procure certain components from outside sources which are sole

suppliers The availability and prices of these components may be subject to change due to interruptions in production changing
market conditions and other events Any delays in delivery of or shortages in these components could interrupt and delay

manufacturing of our products and result in the cancellation of orders for our products In addition these suppliers could discontinue

the manufacture or supply of these components at any time We may not be able to identify and integrate alternative sources of supply
in timely fashion or at all Any transition to alternate suppliers may result in delays in shipment and increased

expenses and may
limit our ability to deliver products to our customers If we are unable to develop reasonably-priced alternative sources in timely

manner or if we encounter delays or other difficulties in the supply of such products and other materials from third parties our

business and results of operations may be harmed In past years semiconductors have been subject to significant price fluctuations

While we have in the past attempted to mitigate the effects of such potential fluctuations we cannot assure you that we will

continue to do so or that we will be able to successfully mitigate the effect of future price increases on our results of operations and
financial condition See Item Business Manufacturing and Suppliers

Our profitability could suffer if third parties infringe upon our proprietary technology

Our profitability could suffer if third parties infringe upon our intellectual property rights or misappropriate our technologies and
trademarks for their own businesses To protect our rights to our intellectual property we rely on combination of patent and
trademark law trade secret protection confidentiality agreements and contractual arrangements with our employees strategic

partners and others We cannot assure you that any of our patents any of the patents of which we are licensee or any patents which

may be issued to us or which we may license in the future will provide us with competitive advantage or afford us protection

against infringement by others or that the patents will not be successfully challenged or circumvented by third parties including our

competitors The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to deter misappropriation of our proprietary information We may
be unable to detect the unauthorized use of or take appropriate steps to enforce our intellectual property rights Effective patent
trademark and trade secret protection may not be available in

every country in which we will offer or intend to offer our products
Any failure to adequately protect our intellectual property could devalue our proprietary content and impair our ability to compete
effectively Further defending our intellectual property rights could result in the expenditure of significant financial and managerial
resources
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Our products may infringe on the intellectual property rights of others

Litigation may be necessary to enforce our patents or to defend against any claims of infringement of patents owned by third

parties that are asserted against us In addition we may have to participate in one or more interference proceedings declared by the

United States Patent and Trademark Office the European Patent Office or other foreign patent governing authorities to determine the

priority of inventions which could result in substantial costs

If we become involved in litigation or interference proceedings we may incur substantial expense and the proceedings may

divert the attention of our technical and management personnel even if we ultimately prevail An adverse determination in

proceedings of this type could subject us to significant liabilities allow our competitors to market competitive products without

obtaining license from us prohibit us from marketing our products or require us to seek licenses from third parties that may not be

available on commercially reasonable terms if at all If we cannot obtain such licenses we may be restricted or prevented from

commercializing our products

The enforcement defense and prosecution of intellectual property rights including the United States Patent and Trademark

Offices the European Patent Offices and other foreign patent offices interference proceedings and related legal and administrative

proceedings in the United States and elsewhere involve complex legal and factual questions As result these proceedings are costly

and time-consuming and their outcome is uncertain Litigation may be necessary to

assert against others or defend us against claims of infringement

enforce patents owned by or licensed to us from another party

protect our trade secrets or know-how or

determine the enforceability scope
and validity of our proprietary rights or the proprietary rights of others

Healthcare reform could cause decrease in demand for our products

There are currently legislative efforts to control healthcare costs in the United States and abroad which we expect will continue

in the future At this time we are unable to determine whether and to what extent these changes will apply to our products and

business Similar legislative efforts in the future could negatively impact demand for our products

Product liability claims exposure could be significant

We may face exposure to product liability claims and recalls for unforeseen reasons from consumers distributors or others We

may experience material product liability losses in the future and we may incur significant costs to defend these claims In addition if

any of our products are or are alleged to be defective we may be required to participate in recall involving those products End-

users of our products may look to us for contribution when faced with product recalls or product liability claims Although we have

maintained insurance coverage related to product liability claims we cannot assure you that product liability insurance coverage will

continue to be available or if available that it can be obtained in sufficient amounts or at reasonable cost or that it will be sufficient to

cover any claims that may arise We may not maintain any insurance relating to potential recalls of our products successful product

liability claim brought against us in excess of available insurance coverage or requirement to participate in any product recall could

reduce our profits and/or impair our financial condition and damage our reputation

Product warranty claims exposure could be significant

We generally warrant each of our products against defects in materials and workmanship for period of one year from the date

of shipment plus any extended warranty period purchased by the customer The future costs associated with providing product

warranties could be material successful warranty claim brought against us could reduce our profits and/or impair our financial

condition and damage our reputation

4dverse publicity regarding the safety of our technology or products could negatively impact us

Despite any favorable safety tests that may be completed with respect to our products adverse publicity regarding application of

X-ray products or other products being developed or marketed by others could negatively affect us If other researchers studies raise

or substantiate concerns over the safety of our technology approach or product development efforts generally our reputation could be

harmed which would adversely impact our business
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Inadequate levels of reimbu rsementfrom governmental or other third-party payers for procedures using our products may cause

our revenue to decline

Third-party payers including government health administration authorities private health care insurers and other organizations

regulate the reimbursement of fees related to certain diagnostic procedures or medical treatments Third-party payers are increasingly

challenging the price and cost-effectiveness of medical products and services While we cannot predict what effect the policies of

government entities and other third-party payers will have on future sales of our products there can be no assurance that such policies

would not cause our revenue to decline

We have developed and must continue to maintain internal controls

Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide assurance with
respect to our financial reports and to effectively

prevent fraud If we cannot provide reasonable assurance with respect to our financial reports and effectively prevent fraud our

operating results could be harmed The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires us to furnish report by management on internal control

over financial reporting including managements assessment of the effectiveness of such control Internal control over financial

reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements because of its certain limitations including the possibility of human error the

circumvention or overriding of controls or fraud As result even effective internal controls may not provide reasonable assurances

with respect to the preparation and presentation of financial statements In addition projections of any evaluation of effectiveness of

internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the control may become either obsolete or

inadequate as result of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate If we
fail to maintain adequate internal controls including any failure to implement required new or improved controls or if we experience
difficulties in implementing new or revised controls our business and operating results could be harmed and we could fail to meet our

reporting obligations

Risks Related to Our Common Stock

Future sales of our common stock may cause the market pricefor our common stock to decline even if our business is doing well

Future sales by us or by our existing stockholders of substantial amounts of our common stock in the public market or the

perception that these sales may occur could cause the market price of our common stock to decline

Sirona Holdings Luxco SCA or Luxco requested that we register common stock that they own under the Securities Act

pursuant to contractual registration rights and on August 19 2008 we filed registration statement providing for the potential resale

of
up to 36972480 shares of our common stock In August 2009 Luxco sold 8625000 shares pursuant to an underwritten public

offering We cannot predict the size or timing of actual future sales of our common stock or the effect if any that future sales of

shares of our common stock or the expectation of such sales would have on the market price of our common stock

Our largest stockholder can exert influence over us and may have interests that diverge from yours

At September 30 2009 Luxco owned approximately 51.7% of our outstanding common stock As result Luxco has the voting

power to significantly influence our policies business and affairs and the outcome of any corporate transaction or other matter

including mergers consolidations and the sale of all or substantially all of our assets This concentration in control may have the

effect of delaying deterring or preventing change in control that otherwise could result in premium in the price of our common
stock

Luxco may have interests that diverge from those of other holders of our common stock As result Luxco may vote the shares

it owns or otherwise cause us to take actions that may conflict with
your

best interests as stockholder which could adversely affect

our results of operations and the trading price of our common stock
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Certain provisions of our certficate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law could discourage delay or prevent merger

or acquisition at premiumprice

The provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws may also deter delay or prevent third-party from acquiring us

These provisions include

limitations on the ability of stockholders to amend our charter documents including stockholder supermajority voting

requirements

the authority of the board of directors to adopt amendments to our bylaws without shareholder approval

the inability of stockholders to act by written consent or to call special meetings

classified board of directors with staggered three-year terms

advance notice requirements for nominations for election to the board of directors and for stockholder proposals

the ability of Luxco to elect directors that have the majority of the voting power of the board of directors and

the authority of our board of directors to issue without stockholder approval up to 5000000 shares of preferred stock

with such terms as the board of directors may determine and to issue additional shares of our common stock

We are also subject to the protections of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law which prevents us from

engaging in business combination with person who acquires at least 15% of our common stock for period of three years from the

date such person acquired such common stock unless board or stockholder approval were obtained

In addition in the event of change of control as defined in our senior credit agreement we may be required to among other

things repay
all of our obligations outstanding under the senior credit agreement with interest thereon which could materially

adversely impact the value of our common stock

These provisions could have the effect of delaying deferring or preventing change in control of our company discourage

others from making tender offers for our shares lower the market price of our stock or impede the ability of our stockholders to

change our management even if such changes would be beneficial to our stockholders

The market price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly and this may make it difficult for holders to resell our common

stock when they want or at prices that they find attractive

The price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market constantly changes We expect that the market price of

our common stock will continue to fluctuate The market price of our common stock may fluctuate as result of variety of factors

many of which are beyond our control These factors include

changes in market conditions

quarterly variations in our operating results

operating results that vary from the expectations of management securities analysts and investors

changes in expectations as to our future financial performance

announcements of strategic developments significant contracts acquisitions and other material events by us our

competitors or our distribution partners

the operating and securities price performance of other companies that investors believe are comparable to us

future sales of our equity or equity-related securities
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changes in the economy and the financial markets

departures of key personnel

changes in governmental regulations and

geopolitical conditions such as acts or threats of terrorism or military conflicts

In addition in recent years the stock market in general has experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations This volatility

has had significant effect on the market price of securities issued by many companies for reasons often unrelated to their operating

performance These broad market fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock regardless of our

operating results
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ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None

ITEM PROPERTIES

The Company has its headquarters in Long Island City New York The Company leases space in Long Island City New York

The lease expires in November 2012 The leased space houses executive offices and group functions including legal affairs and

investor relations sales and marketing research and development laboratories and production and shipping facilities

The Company has its largest facility in Bensheim Germany It is composed of number of buildings housing the Companys

primary manufacturing and assembly facility It also houses executive offices finance sales customer service and marketing

research and development laboratories and shipping facilities In addition since September 2007 the Company leased space in

Salzburg Austria The leased space houses executive offices and group functions including strategy sales finance accounting

human resources marketing and legal affairs

The Company also maintains manufacturing facilities in China Italy and Denmark and certain sales and service offices

worldwide

The Company believes that its properties and facilities will be adequate for its needs for the foreseeable future and that if such

space proves to be inadequate it will be able to procure
additional or replacement space that will be adequate for its needs

ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings that are incidental to the conduct of the Companys business The

Company is not involved in any pending or threatened legal proceedings that the Company believes could reasonably be expected to

have material adverse effect on the financial condition or results of operations

ITEM SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to vote of security holders during the quarter
ended September 30 2009
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PART II

ITEM MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER

PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock is currently traded publicly on the NASDAQ Global Select Market In connection with the Exchange we

changed our trading symbol to SIRO from SCHK

The following table presents quarterly information on the price range of our common stock This information indicates the high

and low sale prices as quoted on NASDAQ commencing October 2007 These prices do not include retail markups markdowns or

commissions

Fiscal Year Ended September 30 2009 High Low

First Quarter $22.89 8.47

SecondQuarter 15.11 9.91

Third Quarter 20.96 13.78

Fourth Quarter 30.61 20.17

Fiscal Year Ended September 30 2008 High Low

First Quarter $38.72 $24.71

Second Quarter 33.80 23.91

Third Quarter 29.96 25.09

Fourth Quarter 29.99 21.11

On December 2009 there were approximately 93 holders of record of the Companys common stock However the Company
believes that the number of beneficial owners of its common stock is substantially higher

In connection with the Exchange Schick declared $2.50 per share dividend to stockholders of record as of the close of

business on June 19 2006 Since the Exchange Sirona has not paid any dividends to holders of its common stock The Company may
consider paying dividends in the future but currently has no plans to do so The payment of dividends is within the discretion of the

Board of Directors and will depend upon the Companys earnings its capital requirements financial condition and other relevant

factors The payment of dividends is restricted by the terms of our senior credit facility

In December 2008 the Company authorized stock repurchase program to purchase up to an aggregate of $50000000 of its

common stock in open market transactions This program was discontinued by the Companys Board of Directors in April 2009 No

repurchases were made by the Company during the fourth quarter

Performance Measurement Comparison

The following graph compares the Companys cumulative stockholder return on its common stock with the return on the Russell

2000 Index and the Dow Jones US Medical Equipment Index from March 31 2004 through September 30 2009 the end of the

Companys fiscal year The graph assumes investments of $100 on March 31 2004 the last trading day of that fiscal year in the

Companys common stock the Russell 2000 Index and the US Medical Equipment Index and assumes the reinvestment of all

dividends In connection with the Exchange the Company changed its fiscal year end from March 31 to September 30
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected historical consolidated financial data of Sirona included below and elsewhere in this document are not necessarily

indicative of future performance This information is only summary and should be read in conjunction with the sections entitled

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the consolidated financial statements

contained elsewhere in this document

Year ended

September 30
2008

757111

411489

345622

Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30
2007 2006s

$OOOs except for per share amounts

659949 520604

355475 278685

304474

Statement of Operations Data

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Operating expenses/income

Selling general and administrative

expense

Research and development

Provision for doubtful accounts and

notes receivable

Write off of in-process research and

development

Net other operating income/expense

July 12005
to

September 30
2005

105071

71614

Year ended

September 30
2009

713294

367152

346142

225351

40631

763

5689

241919 33457

242293 203597

48744 46945

148715

33107

34544

7863

217

162

Predecessor

October 2004

to June 30
2005

358285

199463

158822

93236

21700

127

384

44397

27777

16620

5444

50

Operating income/loss 85086

Non-operating expense net 21805

Income/loss before income taxes and

minority interest 63281

Income tax provisionlbenefit 9297

Minority interest 629

348 192

6000 33796

1733 723

824

10000

63761

24825

38936

9337

160

53877 52016 41831
32100 43683 10006

21777 8333 51837
34877 7360 5796

185 218

Netincome/loss 53355 29439 56469 755 46035 11126

Successor Successor Successor Successor Successor

As of As of As of As of As of

September 30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

$OOOs

Balance Sheet Data at end of period

Cash and cash equivalents 181098 149663 99842 80560 65941

Workingcapital 251070 214361 131871 101765 98646

Total assets 1648075 1659005 1657743 1541004 1238675
Non-current liabilities 758910 857637 885807 929009 1111158
Total liabilities 903320 998036 1048193 1052895 1211941
Retained earnings accumulated deficit 91857 38502 9063 47406 48161
Shareholders equity 743438 660343 609066 487846 26692

Working capital is defined as current assets less current liabilities

On June 30 2005 Sirona Holdings Luxco S.C.A Luxco Luxembourg-based holding entity owned by funds managed by

Madison Dearborn Partners Beecken Petty OKeefe and management and employees of Sirona obtained control over the Sirona

business The transaction was effected by using new legal entities Sirona Holding GmbH Sirona Holding and its wholly

owned subsidiary Sirona Dental Services GmbH to acquire 100% of the interest in Sirona Dental Systems Beteiligungs- und

Verwaltungs GmbH the former parent of the Sirona business through leveraged buy-out transaction the MDP
Transaction The MDP Transaction was accounted for as leveraged buyout transaction in manner similar to business

combination Certain members of Sirona management who were deemed to be in the control group held equity interests in the

Sirona group prior to and subsequent to the MDP Transaction the Continuing Shareholders The interests of the Continuing

Shareholders have been reflected at the predecessor basis resulting in 9.15% of each asset and liability acquired being valued at

historical cost at June 30 2005 The remaining 90.85% interest in each asset and liability was recognized at fair value at

June 30 2005 Sirona Dental Systems Beteiligungs- und Verwaltungs GmbH is referred to as Predecessor for the period from

October 2004 to June 30 2005 Sirona Dental Systems Inc now the parent of Sirona Holding GmbH is referred to as

Successor for the period from July 2005 to September 30 2005 and for the fiscal years ended September 30 2006 2007



2008 and 2009

On September 25 2005 Schick Delaware Corporation which on June 20 2006 was renamed Sirona Dental Systems Inc

Sirona or the Company entered into an agreement with Luxco and Sirona Holding providing for the issuance of

36972480 shares of Schick common stock to Luxco in exchange for Luxcos entire economic interest in Sirona Holding which

consisted of all of the issued and outstanding share capital of Sirona Holding and the existing indebtedness of Sirona Holding

owed to Luxco in the principal amount of Euro 151 million plus accrued interest the Exchange The Exchange closed on

June 20 2006 For accounting purposes the Exchange is accounted for as reverse acquisition of Schick by Sirona Holding

The historical financial statements of Sirona Holding and its predecessor and the historical financial statements of the Company
and the acquisition by Sirona Holding of the assets and liabilities of Schick are accounted for under the purchase method of

accounting Results of operations of Schick and its wholly owned subsidiary have been included in financial statements from

June 20 2006 the effective date of the Exchange
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in this

Report This discussion contains forward-looking statements based on current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties Actual

results and the timing of certain events may differ significantly from those projected in such forward-looking statements due to

number of factors including those set forth in Results of Operations in this Item and elsewhere in this Report Except as otherwise

disclosed all amounts are reported in U.S Dollars

Overview

Sirona Dental Systems Inc Sirona or the Company is the leading manufacturer of high-quality technologically advanced

dental equipment and is focused on developing manufacturing and marketing innovative systems and solutions for dentists around

the world The Company is uniquely positioned to benefit from several trends in the global dental industry such as technological

innovation increased use of CAD/CAM systems in restorative dentistry the shift to digital imaging favorable demographic trends

and growing patient focus on dental health and cosmetic appearance The Company has its headquarters in Long Island City New
York and its largest facility in Bensheim Germany

Sirona has long tradition of innovation in the dental industry The Company introduced the first dental electric drill 130 years

ago the first dental X-ray unit 100 years ago the first dental computer-aided design/computer-aided manufacturing CAD/CAM
system 24 years ago and numerous other significant innovations in dentistry Sirona continues to make significant investments in

research and development and its track record of innovative and profitable new products continues today with numerous recent

product launches including the Galileos and CEREC combination launched in September 2009 the CEREC AC unit launched in

January 2009 the Galileos Compact 3D imaging system launched in July 2008 the TENEO treatment center launched in July

2008 and the CAD/CAM milling unit MC XL launched in fiscal year 2007

Sirona manages its business on both product and geographic basis and has four segments Dental CAD/CAM Systems

Imaging Systems Treatment Centers and Instruments Sirona has the broadest product portfolio in the industry and is capable of

fully outfitting and integrating dental practice Products from each category are marketed in all geographical sales regions

The Companys business has grown substantially over the past five years driven by numerous high-tech product introductions

continued expansion of its global sales and service infrastructure strong relationships with key distribution partners namely Patterson

and Henry Schein and an international dealer network Due to the international nature of the Companys business movements in

global foreign exchange rates have significant effect on financial results

The U.S market is the largest individual market for Sirona followed by Germany Between fiscal 2004 and 2008 the Company
increased U.S revenues from $88.2 million to $220.9 million driven by innovative products particularly in the CAD/CAM and

imaging segments and the Schick acquisition Patterson made payment of $100 million to Sirona in July 2005 in exchange for the

exclusive distribution rights for CAD/CAM products in the U.S and Canada until 2017 the Patterson exclusivity payment The

amount received was recorded as deferred income and is being recognized on straight-line basis commencing at the beginning of the

extension of the exclusivity period in fiscal 2008

In addition to strong U.S market growth Sirona has pursued expansion in non-U.S and non-German markets Between fiscal

2004 and 2008 the Company increased revenues in non-U.S and non-German markets from $190.9 million to $382.4 million To

support this growth Sirona expanded its local presence and distribution channels by establishing sales and service locations in Japan

Australia China Italy France and the UK The expansion helped to increase market share but also contributed to higher SGA
expenses

The weak global economy in 2009 resulted in challenging environment for selling dental technology which impacted Sironas

revenues In fiscal year 2009 U.S revenues were flat and international revenues decreased 8.2% up 1.8% on constant currency

basis

In the context of the weak global economy the Company implemented near-term cost savings and deferral plan for 2009 and

separately undertook certain targeted actions to reduce operating costs and to increase efficiency on longer term basis The near

term cost savings have mainly been deferrals and are therefore not expected to be sustainable The targeted actions predominantly
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relate to the increased efficiency and automation of processes
in administrative and other overhead functions as well as the

optimization of the supply chain and resulted in restructuring expenses of $8.2 million in fiscal year 2009 We expect these initiatives

to result in annualized cost savings beginning in fiscal year 2010 of approximately $10 million which we intend to reinvest in

continued RD initiatives and our further global expansion

Significant Factors that Affect Sironas Results of Operations

The MDP Transaction and the Exchange

The assets and liabilities acquired in the MDP Transaction and the Exchange were partially stepped up to fair value and

related deferred tax liability was recorded The excess of the total purchase price over the fair value of the net assets acquired

including IPRD which were expensed at the date of closing of the MDP Transaction and the Exchange was allocated to goodwill

and is subject to periodic impairment testing

Sirona cost of goods sold research and development selling general and administrative expense
and operating result have

been and will continue to be materially affected by depreciation and amortization costs resulting from the step-up to fair value of

Sironas assets and liabilities

Fluctuations in U.S Dollar/Euro Exchange Rate

Although the U.S Dollar is Sironas reporting currency its functional currencies vary depending on the country of operation

For the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 approximately 50% of Sironas revenue and approximately 73% of its expenses were in

Euro During the periods under review the U.S Dollar/Euro exchange rate has fluctuated significantly thereby impacting Sironas

financial results Between October 2006 and September 30 2009 the U.S Dollar/Euro exchange rate used to calculate items

included in Sironas financial statements varied from low of $12439 to high of $1.6017 Although Sirona does not apply hedge

accounting Sirona has entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to manage foreign currency exposure As of September 30

2009 these contracts had notional amounts totaling $58.3 million As these agreements are relatively short-term generally six

months continued fluctuation in the U.S Dollar/Euro exchange rate could materially affect Sirona results of operations

Certain revenue information above and under Results of Operations below is presented on constant currency basis This

information is non-GAAP financial measure Sirona supplementally presents revenue on constant currency basis because it

believes this information facilitates comparison of Sirona operating results from period to period without regard to changes

resulting solely from fluctuations in currency rates Sirona calculates constant currency revenue growth by comparing current period

revenues to prior period revenues with both periods converted at the U.S Dollar/Euro average foreign exchange rate for the current

period The weighted average exchange rates used in converting Euro denominated revenues into U.S Dollars in the Companys

financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S GAAP were $1.35475 $l.50393 and $l.33069 for the fiscal years ended

September 30 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively based on the average
of the exchange rates for the individual quarters included

within each year

Loans made to Sirona under the Senior Facilities Agreement entered into on November 22 2006 are denominated in the

functional currency of the respective borrowers See Liquidity and Capital Resources for discussion of our Senior Facilities

Agreement However intra-group loans are denominated in the functional currency of only one of the parties to the loan agreements

Where intra-group loans are of long-term investment nature the potential non-cash fluctuations in exchange rates are reflected

within other comprehensive income These fluctuations may be significant in any period due to changes in the exchange rates

between the Euro and the U.S Dollar
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Fluctuations in Quarterly Operating Results

Sirona quarterly operating results have varied in the past and are likely to vary in the future These variations result from

number of factors many of which are substantially outside its control including

the timing of new product introductions by us and our competitors

timing of industry tradeshows

changes in relationships with distributors

developments in government reimbursement policies

changes in product mix

our ability to supply products to meet customer demand

fluctuations in manufacturing costs

income tax incentives

currency fluctuations and

general economic conditions as well as those specific to the healthcare industry and related industries

Due to the variations which Sirona has experienced in its quarterly operating results it does not believe that period-to-period

comparisons of results of operations of Sirona are necessarily meaningful or reliable as indicators of future performance

Effective Tax Rate

Sironas effective tax rate may vary significantly from period to period Various factors may have favorable or unfavorable

impact on our effective tax rate These factors may include but are not limited to the actual distribution of profits across the different

jurisdictions tax planning initiatives varying local tax rates as well as the timing and deductibility of expenses for tax purposes In

August 2007 new tax law was enacted in Germany which has been applicable since Sironas fiscal year 2008 The new law reduces

corporate tax rates in Germany and resulted in revaluation of the deferred tax liabilities and assets providing the Company with

non-cash tax benefit of $45.6 million in fiscal 2007

29



Results of Operations

The table below sets forth Sironas results of operations for the fiscal periods presented

Yearended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30

2009 2008 2007

$OOOs except for share amounts

Revenue 713294 757111 659949

Costofsales 367152 411489 355475

Gross profit 346142 345622 304474

Operating expenses/income

Selling general and administrative expense 225351 242293 203597

Research and development 40631 48744 46945

Provision for doubtful accounts and notes

receivable 763 824 217

Write off in-process research and development

Net other operating income/expenses 5689 10000 162

Operating income 85086 63761 53877

Foreign currency transaction gain 1248 8935 16794

Loss/gain on derivative instruments 151 6660 169

Interest expense net 22497 26795 28166

Loss on debt extinguishment 21145

Other expense/income 405 305 586
Income before taxes and minority interest 63281 38936 21777

Income tax provision/benefit 9297 9337 34877

Minority interest 629 160 185

Net income 53355 29439 56469

Net income per share

-basic 0.97 0.54 1.03

-diluted 0.96 0.53 1.02

Fiscal Year Ended September 30 2009 compared to Fiscal Year Ended September 30 2008

Revenue

Revenue for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 was $713.3 million decrease of $43.8 million or 5.8% as compared

with the fiscal
year

ended September 30 2008 On constant currency basis adjusting for the fluctuations in the U.S Dollar/Euro

exchange rate total revenue increased by 1.3% By segment CAD/CAM Systems increased 3.4% up 9.3% on constant currency

basis Instruments decreased 9.1% up 0.5% on constant currency basis Treatment Centers decreased 9.7% flat on constant

currency basis and Imaging Systems decreased 10.7% down 5.4% on constant currency basis

All segments were impacted by the weak global economy which resulted in challenging environment for selling dental

technology In the current slowdown we are seeing that some dentists are postponing investments in equipment At the same time

they continue to demand innovative high tech products that improve their competitive position and increase their practice income

such products in general include CAD/CAM systems digital imaging and Galileos 3D imaging systems In fiscal 2009 revenues

were positively impacted by our new product launches particularly the CEREC AC and TENEO orders from the bi-annual

international trade show IDS and larger projects from non-U.S non-European markets

30



Dental CAD/CAM Systems segment revenue growth benefited from the strong global reception of our new acquisition unit

CEREC AC The CEREC AC trade-in program for existing CEREC users supported the growth

Despite the weak economic environment Sironas Treatment Center revenue was flat on constant currency basis The

Treatment Centers segment benefited from the TENEO treatment center launch and
strong business in non-U.S non-European

markets

Instruments segment revenue increased 0.5% on constant currency basis also impacted by the weak economic conditions

Instruments benefited from strong hygiene product sales as well as larger projects in several non-U.S markets

Imaging segment revenues were impacted by pricing pressure and the weak economic environment However Sirona

maintained and in many regions expanded its market share in the segment 3D imaging systems sales showed solid performance

Revenue in the U.S for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 was flat compared to prior year This overall development was

driven by strong CAD/CAM sales which was offset by lower sales in other segments

Revenue outside the U.S decreased by 8.2% On constant currency basis adjusting for the fluctuations in the U.S Dollar/Euro

exchange rate these revenues increased by 1.8% with mixed results among the various countries Revenue growth was particularly

solid in Germany Japan Australia and some other non-European markets This solid growth was partly offset by declines in Spain

South Korea Russia and the UK

Revenue growth on constant currency basis was mainly volume driven Prices in general remained stable with the exception

of pricing pressure and product mix shifts particularly in the 2D and 3D panoramic imaging product lines

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 was $367.2 million decrease of $44.3 million or 10.8% as

compared with the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 Gross profit as percentage of revenue was 48.5% compared to 45.7% in

the prior year Cost of sales included amortization and depreciation expense resulting from the step-up to fair values of tangible and

intangible assets of $66.1 million as well as non-cash option expense of $0.3 million for the fiscal
year

ended September 30 2009

compared to amortization and depreciation expense resulting from the step-up to fair values of tangible and intangible assets of $85.0

million and non-cash option expense
of $0.7 million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 Excluding these amounts cost of

sales as percentage of revenue was 42.2% for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 compared with 43.1% for the fiscal year

ended September 30 2008 and therefore gross profit as percentage of revenue was 57.8% compared to 56.9% in the prior year The

increase in gross profit margin was due to product and regional mix

Gross profit margins were impacted by the fluctuations in the Euro/U.S Dollar exchange rate as the majority of
expenses are

Euro denominated The gross profit margin for the Instrument Imaging Systems and Treatment Center segments were at or below the

prior year levels while CAD/CAM Systems margins expanded The Imaging Systems gross profit margin in fiscal year 2009 was the

result of favorable product mix offset by pricing pressure

Selling General and Administrative

For the fiscal
year

ended September 30 2009 SGA expense was $225.4 million decrease of $16.9 million or 7.0% as

compared with the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 SGA expense included amortization and depreciation resulting from the

step-up to fair values of tangible and intangible assets of $4.0 million as well as non-cash option expense in the amount of $14.9

million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 compared with $5.4 million and $13.8 million respectively for the fiscal year

ended September 30 2008 Excluding these amounts as percentage of revenue SGA expense decreased to 28.9% for the fiscal

year ended September 30 2009 as compared with 29.5% for the fiscal
year ended September 30 2008

The decrease in SGA was primarily due to the weaker Euro relative to the U.S Dollar as most of the expenses are Euro

denominated partially offset by increased expenses related to our expanded presence in Japan and Italy and expenses for IDS Fiscal

year 2009 results benefited from short-term cost savings and deferral initiatives
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Research and Development

RD expense for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 was $40.6 million decrease of $8.1 million or 16.6% as

compared with the fiscal year ended September 30 2008

RD
expense

included non-cash stock option expense in the amount of $0.5 million for the fiscal year
ended September 30

2009 compared with $1.0 million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 Excluding this amount as percentage of revenue

RD expense decreased to 5.6% for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 compared to 6.3% for the fiscal year ended

September 30 2008

The decrease of the absolute RD expense was primarily driven by the weaker Euro relative to the U.S Dollar as most RD
expenses were Euro denominated and the timing of new product launches

Net Other Operating Income and Restructuring Costs

Net other operating income for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 was $5.7 million compared to $10.0 million for the

fiscal year ended September 30 2008 In both periods net other operating income included $10.0 million resulting from the

amortization of the deferred income relating to the Patterson exclusivity payment See Note 14 to our consolidated financial

statements included elsewhere in this report for further information about the Patterson exclusivity payment

In the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 net other operating income included gain from the sale of sales and service

subsidiary of $3.9 million

In December 2008 we announced certain actions to reduce operating costs and to improve the efficiency of our organization

These actions predominantly relate to overhead functions in Germany including increased automation of our processes the

optimization of the supply chain and increased efficiency in our administrative functions For the fiscal year ended September 30

2009 we incurred restructuring and other related costs of $8.2 million consisting of employee severance pay and benefits and outside

consulting fees directly related to the restructuring plan Of these costs $4.3 million have been paid in fiscal year 2009 the residual

amount is expected to be paid in the first half of fiscal year 2010 No material increases in expenses or revenue reductions directly

related to this plan are expected going forward The Company anticipates annual cost savings from these initiatives to be

approximately $10 million starting in fiscal
year

2010 It is expected that these cost savings will impact future cost of goods sold in all

segments as well as SGA and RD expenses going forward

The development of restructuring costs in the current fiscal year is presented in the following table

Provision at Restructuring Currency translation Provision at

October 2008 Costs Payments adjustment September 30 2009

$OOOs

Severance costs 4825 1447 282 3660

Consulting costs 3383 2851 49 581

Total 8208 4298 331 4241

Gain on Foreign Currency Transactions

Gain on foreign currency transactions for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 amounted to $1.2 million compared to gain

of $8.9 million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 For fiscal 2009 the gain mainly included realized and unrealized

foreign currency gains due to fluctuations of the U.S Dollar/Euro and Yen/Euro exchange rate Additionally the fiscal 2009 gain

included realized foreign currency gain and unrealized non-cash foreign currency gain of $1.5 million on the U.S Dollar denominated

deferred income from the translation adjustment of Pattersons exclusivity payment and non-cash unrealized foreign currency gain

on the U.S Dollar denominated short term intra-group loans to our German entities of $1.4 million

The gain for the fiscal year
ended September 30 2008 included realized foreign currency gain and unrealized non-cash foreign

currency gain of $1.4 million on the U.S Dollar denominated deferred income from the translation adjustment of Pattersons

exclusivity payment as well as non-cash foreign currency gain on the U.S Dollar denominated short term intra-group loans to

German entities of $0.6 million
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Loss on Derivative Instruments

The loss on derivative instruments for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 amounted to $0.1 million compared to loss of

$6.7 million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 For the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 the loss included an

unrealized non-cash loss of $3.8 million on interest swaps as well as an unrealized non-cash gain on foreign currency hedges of $3.7

million The loss for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 included an unrealized non-cash loss of $2.1 million on interest swaps
as well as non-cash loss on foreign currency hedges of $4.5 million

Interest Expense

Net interest expense for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 was $22.5 million compared to $26.8 million for the fiscal

year ended September 30 2008 This decrease resulted from variations in the U.S Dollar/Euro exchange rates lower interest rates

and lower overall debt levels

Other Income and Expenses

In August 2009 Luxco sold 8625000 shares pursuant to an underwritten secondary public offering $0.4 million of costs were

incurred by the Company pursuant to the terms of registration rights agreement For the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 other

expenses related to $0.3 million of real estate transfer taxes

Income Tax Provision/Benefit

For the fiscal
years ended September 30 2009 and 2008 Sirona recorded profit before income taxes and minority interest of

$63.3 million and $38.9 million respectively The average actual effective tax rate for these years was 14.7% and 24.0%

respectively The income tax provision for the fiscal years ended September 30 2009 and 2008 was $9.3 million in each year The

income tax provision for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 included credits of $1.6 million to adjust for prior year items In

addition lower level of non tax-deductible items in relation to pre-tax income positively impacted the effective tax rate for the fiscal

year ended September 30 2009

Net Income

Sironas net income for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 was $53.4 million an increase of $24.0 million as compared
with the fiscal

year ended September 30 2008 Major influencing factors on net income were the lower effective tax rate the lower

amortization of assets acquired in past business combinations partially offset by restructuring expenses The effective tax rate for

fiscal year 2009 was 14.7% down from 24.0% in fiscal 2008 Fiscal 2009 net income included amortization and depreciation expense

resulting from the step-up to fair values of intangible and tangible assets related to past business combinations i.e the Exchange and

the MDP Transaction deal related amortization and depreciation of $70.1 million $59.8 million net of tax unrealized non-cash

foreign currency gains on the deferred income from the Patterson exclusivity payment of $1.5 million $1.3 million net of tax gains

on the revaluation of short-term intra-group loans of $1.4 million $1.2 million net of tax and restructuring expenses
of $8.2 million

$7.0 million net of tax and gain on sale of subsidiary of $3.9 million $3.3 million net of tax

Sironas net income for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 included deal related amortization and depreciation of assets

acquired in past business combinations of $90.4 million $68.7 million net of tax currency
revaluation losses on the Patterson

exclusivity payment of $1.4 million $1.1 million after tax and gain on the revaluation of short-term intra-group loans of $0.6

million $0.5 million net of tax

Option expense was $15.7 million $13.4 million net of tax in fiscal 2009 compared to $15.6 million $11.9 million net of tax

in fiscal 2008
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Fiscal Year Ended September 30 2008 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended September 30 2007

Revenue

Revenue for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 was $757.1 million an increase of $97.2 million or 14.7% as compared

with the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 On constant currency basis adjusting for the fluctuations in the U.S Dollar/Euro

rate total revenue increased by 5.6% Growth rates were 18.2% up 5.0% on constant currency basis for the Treatment Center

segment 16.9% up 4.3% on constant currency basis for the Instruments segment 13.8% up 6.8% on constant currency basis

for the CAD/CAM Systems segment and 12.5% up 5.3% on constant currency basis for the Imaging Systems segment

The Treatment Center revenue growth was primarily driven by Sironas expanded presence in Italy and Japan and strong

business in the Middle East and South-East Asia

The Instruments segment development was mainly driven by strong hygiene product sales as well as increased sales in several

European countries like France the UK Benelux and Scandinavia

Dental CAD/CAM Systems segment revenue growth was favorably impacted by the positive reception of our new MC XL

milling machine in the market place MC XL trade-in programs for the existing CEREC users contributed positively to the revenue

growth

The Imaging Systems segment development was attributable to the continued adoption of digital radiography and sales of

GALILEOS the 3D digital panoramic imaging unit

Revenue growth in all segments was mainly volume driven Prices in general remained stable with some pricing pressure
in the

panoramic imaging product lines

The regional development demonstrates that Sirona continues to benefit from its geographical diversification Revenue in the

U.S for the fiscal year
ended September 30 2008 increased by 2.4% compared to the prior year whereas revenue growth outside of

the U.S was 20.7% On constant currency basis adjusting for the fluctuations in the U.S Dollar/Euro exchange rate revenue in the

rest of the world increased by 7.0% This performance was primarily due to Sironas expanded presence in Japan Australia Spain

and Italy as well as strong sales in Russia and France

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 was $411.5 million an increase of $56.0 million or 15.8% as

compared with the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 Cost of sales included amortization and depreciation expense resulting from

the step-up to fair values of tangible and intangible assets of $85.0 million as well as non-cash option expense of $0.7 million for the

fiscal
year

ended September 30 2008 compared to amortization and depreciation expense resulting from the step-up to fair values of

tangible and intangible assets of $74.5 million and non-cash option expense of $0.9 million for the fiscal year ended September 30

2007 Excluding these amounts gross profit as percentage of revenue decreased by 0.7 percentage points to 56.9% in fiscal 2008

from 57.6% in the prior year

Gross profit margins were negatively impacted by the strengthening of the Euro relative to the U.S Dollar as the majority of the

expenses are Euro denominated The gross profit margin for the Instrument Imaging Systems and Treatment Center segments are at

or above the prior year levels while the trade-in programs for the MC XL unit resulted in lower gross profit margin for the

CAD/CAM Systems segment The flat development of the Imaging Systems gross profit margin resulted from favorable product

mix which was offset by pricing pressure in panoramic imaging product lines

Selling General and Administrative

For the fiscal
year

ended September 30 2008 SGA expense was $242.3 million an increase of $38.7 million or 19.0% as

compared with the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 SGA expense included amortization and depreciation resulting from the

step-up to fair values of tangible and intangible assets of $5.4 million as well as non-cash option expense in the amount of $13.8

million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 compared with $3.9 million and $12.3 million respectively for the fiscal year

ended September 30 2007 Excluding these amounts as percentage of revenue SGA expense
increased to 29.5% for the fiscal

year ended September 30 2008 as compared with 28.4% for the fiscal year ended September 30 2007
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The increase in SGA was primarily due to the strengthening of the Euro relative to the U.S Dollar as most of the expenses

are Euro denominated expenses associated with the growth in revenue and with Sironas expanded presence in various markets

including Italy and Japan

Research and Development

RD expense for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 was $48.7 million an increase of $1.8 million or 3.8% as

compared with the fiscal year ended September 30 2007

RD expense included non-cash stock option expense in the amount of $1.0 million for the fiscal year ended September 30
2008 compared with $1.3 million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 Excluding this amount as percentage of revenueRD expense decreased to 6.3% for the fiscal

year ended September 30 2008 compared to 6.9% for the fiscal year ended

September 30 2007

The increase of the absolute RD expense was primarily driven by the strengthening of the Euro relative to the U.S Dollar as

most RD
expenses were Euro denominated

Net Other Operating Income

Net other operating income in the amount of $10.0 million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 and $0 for the fiscal

year ended September 30 2007 respectively result from the amortization of the deferred income relating to the Patterson exclusivity

payment See Note 14 to our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this document for more information

Gain on Foreign Currency Transactions

Gain on foreign currency transactions for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 amounted to $8.8 million compared to gain

of $16.8 million for the fiscal
year ended September 30 2007 For the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 the gain mainly included

realized and unrealized foreign currency gains due to fluctuations of the U.S Dollar/Euro and Yen/Euro exchange rate Furthermore

the gain included realized foreign currency gain and unrealized non-cash foreign currency gain of $1.4 million on the U.S Dollar

denominated deferred income from the translation adjustment of Pattersons exclusivity payment as well as non-cash foreign

currency gain on the U.S Dollar denominated short term intra-group loans to German entities of $0.6 million

The gain for the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 included foreign currency gain upon the repayment of the U.S Dollar

denominated bank debt of $3.9 million an unrealized non-cash foreign currency gain of $1 1.3 million on the U.S Dollar

denominated deferred income from the translation adjustment of Pattersons exclusivity payment as well as non-cash foreign

currency gain on the U.S Dollar denominated short term intra-group loans to German entities of $6.6 million

Loss/Gain on Derivative Instruments

The loss on derivative instruments for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 amounted to $6.7 million compared to loss of

$0.2 million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 For the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 the loss included an

unrealized non-cash loss of $2.1 million on interest swaps as well as an unrealized non-cash loss on foreign currency hedges of $4.5

million The loss for the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 included an unrealized non-cash loss of $1.7 million on interest swaps
as well as non-cash gain on foreign currency hedges of 1.5 million

Interest Expense

Net interest expense for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 was $26.8 million compared to $28.2 million for the fiscal

year ended September 30 2007 This decrease was primarily due to lower LIBOR and EURIBOR rates

Debt Extinguishment

The retirement of the borrowings under the Companys previous credit facilities the senior syndicated loan tranches and

and the mezzanine loan facility was accounted for as debt extinguishment in accordance with ASC 405-20 Liabilities

Extinguishment of Liabilities The unscheduled repayment of the mezzanine facility by the Company resulted in prepayment fee of

$1.2 million Euro 0.9 million In addition $19.9 million of unamortized debt issue costs relating to the previous credit facilities

were written off As result loss on debt extinguishment totaling $21.1 million was recognized in the fiscal
year ended

September 30 2007
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Income Tax Proviskn/Benefit

For the fiscal years ended September 30 2008 and 2007 Sirona realized profit before income taxes and minority interest of

$38.9 million and $21.8 million respectively The average actual effective tax rate for these years was 24% and 35% which would

result in provision of $9.3 million and $7.6 million respectively The income tax provision for the fiscal year ended September 30

2008 was $9.3 million and the income tax benefit for the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 was $34.9 million The tax benefit

for the fiscal
year

ended September 30 2007 resulted mainly from non-cash revaluations of deferred tax assets and liabilities resulting

from an enacted tax rate reduction in Germany These non-cash revaluations of deferred tax assets and liabilities totaled $45.6

million

Net Income

Sironas net income for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 was $29.4 million decrease of $27.1 million as compared

with the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 As described above Sironas net income in 2007 was significantly impacted by the

tax benefit of $34.9 million mainly resulting from the tax rate change in Germany which reduced net deferred tax liabilities by

$45.6 million In addition losses of $21.1 million were recorded on debt extinguishment i.e $13.7 million net of taxes of $7.4

million in fiscal year
2007 Other major impacts result from past business combinations i.e the Exchange and the MDP transaction

For the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 amortization and depreciation expense resulting from the step-up of fair values of

intangible and tangible assets related to the Exchange and MDP Transaction impacted net income by $90.4 million i.e $68.7 million

net of taxes of $21.7 million as compared to $78.3 million i.e $50.9 million net of taxes of $27.4 million in the prior year

Furthermore stock option expense was recorded in the amount of $15.6 million i.e $11.8 million net of taxes of $3.7 million as

compared to $14.4 million i.e $9.4 million net of taxes of $5.0 million in the prior year Fiscal year 2008 net income was also

impacted by lower foreign currency transaction gains and higher losses on derivative instruments as compared to the prior year

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically Sirona principal uses of cash apart from operating requirements including research and development expenses

have been for interest payments debt repayment and acquisitions Operating capital expenditures are approximately equal to

operating depreciation excluding any effects from the increased amortization and depreciation expense resulting from the step-up to

fair values of Sironas and Schicks assets and liabilities required under purchase accounting Sironas management believes that

Sirona working capital is sufficient for its present requirements

The Senior Facilities Agreement contains restrictive covenants that limit Sironas ability to make loans make investments

including in joint ventures incur additional indebtedness make acquisitions or pay dividends subject to agreed exceptions The

Company has agreed to certain financial debt covenants in relation to the financing The covenants stipulate that the Company must

maintain certain ratios in respect of interest payments and defined earnings measures If the Company breaches any of the covenants

the loans will be become repayable on demand

The financial covenants require that the Company maintain debt coverage
ratio Debt Cover Ratio of consolidated total net

debt to consolidated adjusted EBITDA Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA of no more than 2.50 to and cash interest coverage

ratio Cash Interest Cover Ratio of consolidated adjusted EBITDA to cash interest costs of 4.00 to or greater The Company is

required to test its ratios as of September 30 and March 31 As calculated in accordance with the Senior Facilities Agreement the

following table presents the Companys actual Debt Cover Ratio and Cash Interest Cover Ratio and their respective components for

required testing periods in fiscal year 2009

Year Ended LTM
September30 March31

2009 2009

$OOOs

Consolidated Total Net Debt 294.2 362.9

Cash Interest Costs 18.8 27.7

Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA 200.5 179.9

Debt Cover Ratio 1.47 2.02

as set by covenants less than or equal to 2.50 2.75

Cash Interest Cover Ratio 10.69 6.49

as set by covenants greater than or equal to 4.00 4.00
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Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA means for the relevant period the consolidated income before taxes from ordinary activities

plus any consolidated net finance charges ii any items treated as exceptional or extraordinary items iiiany realized or

unrealized gains or losses with respect to borrowings due to movements in exchange rates occurring during such period to the extent

the same has not resulted in cash receipt or payment iv any refinancing costs related to the senior facility and the Companys
former mezzanine facility and any costs related to the 2005 acquisition by MDP any amount attributable to the amortization of

refinancing costs or costs of intangible assets or the depreciation of tangible assets and current assets or write off of research and

development currently in progress incurred in connection with purchase price accounting fair market value adjustments/step-up

vi option or similarnon-cash expenses and vii any non-recurring costs and expenses incurred in order to ensure compliance with

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 less the amount of any profit and adding the loss attributable to minority interests and ii the

amount of any profit of any investment or entity which is not itself member of the consolidated group to the extent that the amount

of such profit exceeds the amount received in cash Set forth below is reconciliation of Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA as

calculated under the Senior Facilities Agreement to EBITDA and net income for the 12 months ended September 30 2009 in

thousands The measure Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA presented below is calculated in different manner than EBITDA
presented elsewhere in this MDA

Year Ended LTM
September30 March31

2009 2009

$OOOs

Income before taxes and minority interest 63281 7970
Consolidated Net Finance Charge 21299 23795

Exceptional or Extraordinary items restructuring costs 8208 2770
Non-cash gains or losses due to movements in exchange rates

unrealized -2862 24973
Refinancing Costs and Acquisition Costs 1197 1256
ProfitlLoss attributable to minority interests -629 -413

Depreciation/Amortization 91596 100859

Pension interest costs 2644 2681

Option or similarnon-cash expenses 15726 16021

Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA 200460 $179912
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Cash Flows

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30

2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Net cash provided by operating activities 119899 94685 79175

Net cash used in investing activities 15962 36794 37531

Net cash used in financing activities 78418 8538 29588

Increase in cash during the period 25519 49353 12056

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities represents net cash from operations returns on investments and payments for interest

and taxation Net cash provided by operating activities was $119.9 million for fiscal year 2009 compared to $94.7 million for fiscal

year 2008 and $79.2 million for fiscal year 2007 The primary contributing factors to the increase in cash provided by operating cash

flows in fiscal year 2009 were increase in operating income partly off-set by restructuring expenses payments ii income tax

refunds for prior periods in the amount of $10.8 million and iii lower interest payments driven by lower debt and lower interest

rates Net cash provided by operating activities for fiscal years 2008 and 2007 was impacted by income tax payments for the fiscal

year and for prior years in the amount of $43.1 million and $41.7 million in fiscal year 2008 and fiscal year 2007 respectively and

ii accreted interest paid on the repayment of debt in connection with the refinancing in November 2006 in the amount of $8.6

million in fiscal year 2007

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities represents cash used for capital expenditures in the normal course of operating activities

financial investments acquisitions and long-lived asset disposals The primary contributors to the investing cash outflow in the

periods presented are capital expenditures in the course of normal operating activities and the cash effect from the sale of subsidiary

in fiscal year 2009 and two acquisitions in fiscal year 2007

Net cash used in investing activities was $16.0 million for the fiscal year
ended September 30 2009 compared to $36.8 million

for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 and $37.5 million for the fiscal year
ended September 30 2007 The primary

contributors to the investing cash outflow in fiscal year 2009 were investments in special tools and software developed for sale

related to product launches partially offset by ii proceeds from the sale of sales and service subsidiary in Spain the primary

contributors in 2008 were investments in special tools and software developed for sale related to product launches the primary

contributors in 2007 were investments in special tools and software developed for sale related to product launches ii leasehold

improvements for the Companys new office building in Bensheim and iii the acquisition of an imaging systems manufacturer and

sales and service company with $10.5 million

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $78.4 million for the fiscal year
ended September 30 2009 compared to net cash used

in financing activities of $8.5 million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 and net cash used in financing activities of $29.6

million for the fiscal year ended September 30 2007 Net cash used in financing activities in fiscal 2009 relates mainly to the

prepayment of the senior debt tranche originally scheduled for fiscal 2010 Net cash used in financing activities in fiscal 2008 related

mainly to the repayment of the revolving credit facility of the Company Net cash used in financing activities in fiscal 2007 reflected

the refinancing of the Companys prior credit facilities as of November 24 2006 and the utilization of the Companys revolving credit

facility in the period
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Sirona believes that its operating cash flows and available cash including restricted cash together with its long-term debt

borrowings will be sufficient to fund its working capital needs research and development expenses anticipated capital expenditures

and debt service requirements for the foreseeable future

Other Financial Data

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Net income 53355 29439 56469
Net interest expense 22497 26795 28166

Provision/benefit for income taxes 9297 9337 34877
Depreciation 20110 17744 14646

Amortization 71486 91649 78994

EBITDA 176745 174964 143398

EBITDA is non-GAAP financial measure that is reconciled to net income its most directly comparable U.S GAAP measure

in the accompanying financial tables EBITDA is defined as net earnings before interest taxes depreciation and amortization

Sironas management utilizes EBITDA as an operating performance measure in conjunction with U.S GAAP measures such as net

income and gross margin calculated in conformity with U.S GAAP EBITDA should not be considered in isolation or as substitute

for net income prepared in accordance with U.S GAAP There are material limitations associated with making the adjustments to

Sironas earnings to calculate EBITDA and using this non-GAAP financial measure For instance EBITDA does not include

interest expense and because Sirona has borrowed money in order to finance its operations interest expense is necessary

element of its costs and ability to generate revenue

depreciation and amortization expense and because Sirona uses capital and intangible assets depreciation and

amortization expense is necessary element of its costs and ability to generate revenue and

tax expense and because the payment of taxes is part of Sironas operations tax expense is necessary element of costs

and impacts Sironas ability to operate

In addition other companies may define EBITDA differently EBITDA as well as the other information in this filing should be

read in conjunction with Sironas consolidated financial statements and footnotes

In addition to EBITDA the accompanying financial tables also set forth certain supplementary information that Sirona believes

is useful for investors in evaluating Sironas underlying operations This supplemental information includes gains/losses recorded in

the periods presented which relate to the early extinguishment of debt share based compensation revaluation of the U.S Dollar-

denominated exclusivity payment and borrowings where the functional currency is the Euro and the Exchange Sironas management
believes that these items are either nonrecurring or non-cash in nature and should be considered by investors in assessing Sironas

financial condition operating performance and underlying strength

Sirona management uses EBITDA together with this supplemental information as an integral part of its reporting and planning

processes and as one of the primary measures to among other things

monitor and evaluate the performance of Sirona business operations

ii facilitate managements internal comparisons of the historical operating performance of Sirona business

operations

iii facilitate managements external comparisons of the results of its overall business to the historical operating

performance of other companies that may have different capital structures and debt levels
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iv analyze and evaluate financial and strategic planning decisions regarding future operating investments and

plan for and
prepare

future annual operating budgets and determine appropriate levels of operating investments

Sironas management believes that EBITDA and the supplemental information provided is useful to investors as it provides

them with disclosures of Sironas operating results on the same basis as that used by Sironas management

Supplemental Information

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30

2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Loss on debt extinguishment 21145

Share-based compensation 15726 15556 14400

Unrealized non-cash gain on revaluation of the

carrying value of the $-denominated exclusivity

fee 1482 1424 11274

Foreign currency exchange gain on the early

extinguishment of $-denominated bank debt 3885
Unrealized non-cash gain on revaluation of the

carrying value of short-term intra-group loans 1380 565 6572

12864 13567 13814

Long-term debt

Senior Facilities Agreement

On November 22 2006 Sirona Dental Systems Inc entered into senior facilities agreement the Senior Facilities

Agreement as original guarantor with Schick Technologies Inc New York company and wholly owned subsidiary of Sirona

Schick NY as original borrower and original guarantor with Sirona Dental Systems GmbH as original borrower and original

guarantor
with Sirona Dental Services GmbH as original borrower and original guarantor and with Sirona Dental Systems LLC

Sirona Holding GmbH subsequently merged with Sirona Dental Services GmbH and Sirona Immobilien GmbH as original

guarantors
Initial borrowings under the Senior Facilities Agreement plus excess cash were used to retire the outstanding borrowings

under the Companys previous credit facilities

The Senior Facilities Agreement includes term loan Al in an aggregate principal amount of $150 million the tranche Al

term loan available to Sironas subsidiary Schick NY as borrower term loan A2 in an aggregate principal amount of Euro

275 million the tranche A2 term loan available to Sironas subsidiary Sirona Dental Services GmbH as borrower and $150

million revolving credit facility available to Sirona Dental Systems GmbH Schick NY and Sirona Dental Services GmbH as initial

borrowers The revolving credit facility is available for borrowing in Euro U.S Dollar Yen or any other freely available currency

agreed to by the facility agent The facilities are made available on an unsecured basis Subject to certain limitations each European

guarantor guarantees
the performance of each European borrower except itself and each U.S guarantor guarantees the performance

of each U.S borrower except itself There are no cross-border guarantees since all guarantees are by entities that have the same

functional currency as the currency in which the respective guaranteed borrowing is denominated

Each of the senior term loans has five year maturity and is to be repaid in three annual installments beginning on

November 24 2009 and ending on November 24 2011 Of the amounts borrowed under the term loan facilities 15% is due on

November 24 2009 15% is due on November 24 2010 and 70% is due on November 24 2011 At the Companys current Debt

Cover Ratio the facilities bear interest of Euribor for Euro-denominated loans and Libor for the other loans plus margin of 55

basis points for both
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The Senior Facilities Agreement contains margin ratchet Pursuant to this provision which applies from November 24 2007

onwards the applicable margin will vary between 90 basis points and 45 basis points per annum according to the Companys leverage

multiple i.e the ratio of consolidated total net debt to consolidated adjusted EBITDA as defined in the Senior Facilities Agreement
Interest rate swaps have been established for 66.6% of the interest until March 2010 As result of the prepayment of the first senior

debt tranche in May 2009 the percentage increased to 77.2% The interest rate swaps fix the LIBOR or EURIBOR element of interest

payable on 77.2% of the principal amount of the loans for defined twelve and thirteen month interest periods over the lifetime of the

swaps respectively The defined interest rates fixed for each twelve or thirteen month interest period range from 3.50% to 5.24%
Settlement of the swaps is required on quarterly basis

The Senior Facilities Agreement contains restrictive covenants that limit Sirona ability to make loans make investments

including in joint ventures incur additional indebtedness make acquisitions or pay dividends subject to agreed exceptions The

Company has agreed to certain financial debt covenants in relation to the financing The covenants stipulate that the Company must

maintain certain ratios in respect of interest payments and defined earnings measures If the Company breaches any of the covenants
the loans will be become repayable on demand

Debt issuance costs of $5.6 million were incurred in relation to the new financing and were capitalized as deferred charges

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following table summarizes contractual obligations and commercial commitments as of September 30 2009

Payments due by period

Less than More than

Total year 1-3 years 3-5 years years

$OOOs

Long-term debt $473005 2781 $470224

Operating lease obligations 52872 8930 14298 8630 21014
Pension 26740 2524 4965 4938 14313

Purchase commitments 46938 46938

Total $599555 $14235 $536425 $13568 $35327

The amounts disclosed above include capitalized interest of $1.7 million on long-term debt

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In July 2005 Sirona entered into sale and leaseback agreement regarding unused land on the Bensheim site of Sirona in

Germany The land was sold for Euro 0.9 million $1.3 million at the U.S Dollar/Euro exchange rate of September 30 2009 to an

unrelated property development company who constructed an office building based on Sironas specifications on the site Sirona

leases the building from the property development company through an 18-year lease Rental payments started in April 2007 when

the building was ready for occupancy Under the terms of the lease rent is fixed at Euro 1.2 million $1.8 million at the U.S
Dollar/Euro exchange rate of September 30 2009 per annum until 2013 After 2013 rent is subject to adjustment according to an

inflation index The land remains an asset on Sirona balance sheet and the building has been accounted for as an operating lease

Sirona does not have other off-balance sheet financing arrangements
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Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S GAAP requires Sirona to make estimates and assumptions that

affect amounts reported in its consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes These estimates and assumptions are

evaluated on an ongoing basis based on historical developments market conditions industry trends and other information Sirona

believes to be reasonable under the circumstances There can be no assurance that actual results will conform to Sironas estimates

and assumptions and that reported results of operations will not be materially adversely affected by the need to make accounting

adjustments to reflect changes in its estimates and assumptions from time to time The following accounting policies are those that

Sirona believes to be the most sensitive to its estimates and assumptions

Revenue Recognition

Revenue net of related discounts and allowances is recognized when persuasive evidence of the arrangement exists the price is

fixed or determinable collectability is reasonably assured and title and risk of loss has passed to customers based on the shipping

terms Returns of products excluding warranty related returns are infrequent and insignificant Revenue related to products that

contain software that is more than incidental to the product is recognized in accordance with ASC 985-605 Software Revenue

Recognition
For orders which contain one or more elements to be delivered at future date but do not include software that is more

than incidental to the other elements the Company recognizes revenue in accordance with ASC 605-25 Revenue Recognition

Multiple-Element Arrangements For revenue on certain CEREC units recognized in accordance with both ASC 985-605 and ASC

605 -25 the Company allocates revenues between the various elements using the relative fair value method because vendor-specific

objective evidence of fair value VSOE exists for all elements Under the relative fair value method as applied by the Company

the revenue is allocated between the elements of the arrangement in proportion to the VSOE of each element The revenue allocated

to the service contract is deferred until the service is provided For revenue on certain GALILEOS units recognized in accordance

with both ASC 985-605 and ASC 605-25 the Company allocates revenues between the various elements using the residual method

because VSOE exists for the undelivered service contract but does not exist for the delivered product Under the residual method as

applied by the Company the revenue is allocated first to the undelivered elements based on VSOE and the residual contract amount is

then allocated to the delivered element The revenue allocated to the service contract is deferred until the service is provided

The revenue allocated to the CEREC or GALILEOS product sold which contains software and hardware the functionality of

which is dependent on the software and for which the software is integral i.e software-related hardware is recognized as revenue

upon delivery which is when the risk and rewards of ownership are transferred The VSOE of products and service contracts is based

on the price charged when the same element is sold separately to customers or in the case of GALILEOS service contracts that are

sold together with the GALILEOS product based on the service contract renewal rate

The Company offers its customers an option to purchase extended warranties on certain products The Company recognizes

revenue on these extended warranty contracts ratably over the life of the contract The costs associated with these extended warranty

contracts are recognized when incurred

The Company offers discounts to its distributors if certain conditions are met Discounts and allowances are primarily based on

the volume of products purchased or targeted to be purchased by the individual customer or distributor but may also be involved in

trade-in programs Discounts are deducted from revenue at the time of sale or when the discount is granted whichever is later The

Company estimates volume discounts based on the individual customers historical and estimated future product purchases

Amounts received from customers in advance of product shipment are classified as deferred income until the revenue can be

recognized in accordance with the Companys revenue recognition policy

Pensions and 401k Plan

The Company has defined benefit and defined contribution pension plans and an early retirement plan

As of September 30 2007 the Company adopted the recognition provisions of ASC 715-30 Compensation-Retirement Benefits

Defined Benefit Plans-Pension Upon adoption Sirona recognized as an adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive income

the funded status of its benefit plans measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and benefit obligations as of

September 30 2007 net of related tax effects Beginning in fiscal 2008 Sirona recognizes changes in the funded status of its benefit

plans not yet recognized in the income statement in other comprehensive income until they are amortized as component of net

periodic benefit cost
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Pension expense is recognized on an accrual basis over the employees approximate service periods Defined benefit pension

costs are determined by using an actuarial method which provides for the deferral of actuarial gains and losses in excess of

specified corridor that result from changes in assumptions or actual experience differing from that assumed Costs relating to changes
in the benefit plan as well as the transition obligation are amortized Disclosure of the components of periodic pension cost is also

required When purchase accounting is applied pension liabilities are recognized for the projected benefit obligation in excess of plan

assets

The key assumption used in the actuarial calculations for the defined benefit pension plans is the selection of the appropriate

discount rate The discount rate has been selected by reference to market interest rates The discount rate used reflects the rates

available on high quality fixed income investment of appropriate duration at the measurement dates of each year Fluctuations in

market interest rates could impact the amount of pension expense recorded for these plans The discount rate assumption changed
from 6.00% at September 30 2008 to 5.50% at September 30 2009 thereby affecting the amount of pension expense recorded during

each period

Plan assets consist of contributions made by Sirona to pension support fund of an insurance company the custodian which in

turn invests these contributions The insurance company guarantees the employees the investments will generate minimum return of

3.25% The plan assets are invested in equity securities 30.3% fixed income securities 55.6% and other assets 14.1%

As of September 30 2008 there were actuarial gains that are amortized through the corridor approach method during the years
of service remaining beginning fiscal year 2009 The reasons for the appearance of these gains are the increase of the retirement age
in Germany and the increase of the discount rate

Contributions made to the defined contribution pension plans and the 401k savings plan for U.S employees are accrued based

on the contributions required by the plan

The Company also has an early retirement plan Altersteilzeit ATZ which allows certain German employees who have been

accepted into the plan to retire at 60 rather than at the legal retirement age of 65 Eligible employees are those who have attained the

age of 55 or who will attain the age of 55 by calendar year 2009 and have been accepted to participate in the ATZ plan The ATZ plan

can cover period between the ages of 58 to 63 of the participating employees and is split into an active service period where the

employees work full time for the Company and an inactive service period where the employees do not work for the Company
During the active service period the employees receive 50% of their salary and the remaining 50% of their salary plus bonus

payment equal to 35% of their salary is paid during the inactive service period The Company recognizes the salary component of the

ATZ plan over the period from the beginning of the ATZ period to the end of the active service period The Company recognizes the

bonus component over the period from the point at which the employee signs the ATZ contract until the end of the active service

period

Income Taxes

Sirona recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the differences between the financial statement carrying amounts
and the tax basis of assets and liabilities Sirona regularly reviews its deferred tax assets for recoverability and establishes valuation

allowance as necessary based on historical taxable income projected future taxable income the expected timing of the reversals of

existing temporary differences and the implementation of tax-planning strategies If Sirona is unable to generate sufficient future

taxable income in certain tax jurisdictions or if there is material change in the actual effective tax rates or time period within which

the underlying temporary differences become taxable or deductible it could be required to increase its valuation allowance against its

deferred tax assets resulting in an increase in its effective tax rate and an adverse impact on operating results As of September 30
2009 Sirona had recorded valuation allowances against its deferred tax assets in the amount of $4.7 million Further information on
income taxes is provided in Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere in this report

Effective at the beginning of 2008 the Company adopted the provisions of ASC 740 Income Taxes Further information may be

found in Note 10 Income Taxes in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of this Form 10-K

Management believes it is more likely than not that forecasted income including income that may be generated as result of

certain tax planning strategies together with the tax effects of the deferred tax liabilities will be sufficient to fully recover the

remaining deferred tax assets In the event that the Company determines all or part of the net deferred tax assets are not realizable in

the future the Company will make an adjustment to the valuation allowance that would be charged to earnings in the period such

determination is made In addition the calculation of tax liabilities involves significant judgment in estimating the impact of

uncertainties in the application of ASC 740 and other complex tax laws Resolution of these uncertainties in manner inconsistent

with managements expectations could have material impact on the Companys financial condition and operating results
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Impairment of Long-Lived and Finite-Lived Assets

Sirona assesses all its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate their carrying value may not

be recoverable Sirona management assesses whether there has been an impairment by comparing anticipated undiscounted future

cash flows from operating activities with the carrying value of the asset The factors considered by Sironas management in this

assessment include operating results trends and prospects as well as the effects of obsolescence demand competition and other

economic factors If an impairment is deemed to exist management records an impairment charge equal to the excess of the carrying

value over the fair value of the impaired assets This could result in material charge to earnings

Impairment of Indefinite-Lived Assets

Sirona tests goodwill for impairment annually on September 30 by comparing the fair value of its reporting units to their

carrying values We regard our reporting units to be our operating segments Dental CAD/CAM Systems Imaging Systems

Treatment Centers and Instruments Goodwill has been allocated to reporting units for impairment testing Goodwill may be tested

for impairment between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value

of reporting unit below its carrying value These events or circumstances could include significant change in the business climate

legal factors operating performance indicators competition sale or disposition of significant portion of the business or other

factors If the carrying amount of reporting unit exceeds its fair value additional steps including an allocation of the estimated fair

value to the assets and liabilities of the reporting unit would be necessary to determine the amount if any of goodwill impairment In

this second step fair value exercise similar to business combination would be performed where the individual identifiable assets

and liabilities of the reporting unit are valued at fair value with the difference between the fair value of the reporting unit being the

implied fair value of goodwill The Company uses discounted future cash flow model to estimate reporting unit fair value

Significant assumptions in our discounted cash flow model include discount rate revenue and profit margin growth and terminal

growth rates Although we believe our judgments estimates and assumptions used in determining fair value are reasonable making

material changes to such judgments estimates and/or assumptions could materially affect such impairment analyses and our financial

results

Sirona evaluates trademarks which are considered indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment at least annually or

whenever events or circumstances indicate their carrying value might be impaired In performing this assessment Sirona

management considers operating results trends and prospects as well as the effects of obsolescence demand competition and other

economic factors The carrying value of trademarks is considered impaired when their carrying value exceeds their fair market value

In such an event an impairment loss is recognized equal to the amount of that excess Key assumptions in determining fair value

include using the projected cash flows discounted at rate commensurate with the risk involved

Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

Please see Note to our consolidated financial statements in Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
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ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Sironas primary market risk
exposure is interest rate risk associated with short and long-term bank loans bearing variable

interest rates To manage this interest rate risk exposure Sirona enters into interest rate swap agreements Sirona is also exposed to

foreign currency risk which can adversely affect our sales and operating profits To manage this risk Sirona enters into forward

exchange contracts

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with Notes and 13 to Sironas audited consolidated financial

statements appearing elsewhere in this report which provide further information on Sironas derivative instruments

Interest Rate Sensitivity

To reduce the exposure associated with Sironas variable rate debt Sirona entered into interest rate swap agreements in 2006
that limit the variable rate for substantial portion of the debt terms i.e through March 2010 See Managements Discussion and

Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations Long-term debt for further details

As of September 30 2009 the interest rate swaps had notional amounts of $363.0 million and negative fair value of $6.5
million The variable benchmark interest rates associated with these instruments ranged from 3.5% to 5.24% hypothetical

instantaneous increase of one percentage point in the interest rates applicable to the variable interest rate debt would have increased

the interest expense for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 by approximately $1.5 million

Exchange Rate Sensitivity

The Euro is the functional
currency for the majority of Sironas subsidiaries including its German operations which are the

primary sales and manufacturing operations of Sirona Sales from other Sirona operations are denominated in various foreign
currencies Sales in Euro U.S Dollar and other currencies represented 50.2% 34.9% and 14.9% respectively of total sales for fiscal

2009 In order to hedge portions of the transactional exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates between the U.S Dollar and the Euro
based on forecasted and firmly committed cash flows Sirona enters into forward foreign currency different from functional

currency contracts These forward foreign currency contracts are intended to protect Sirona against the short-term effects of changes
in the exchange rates Sirona does not apply hedge accounting to these forward foreign currency contracts

The table below provides information as of September 30 2009 about receivables and derivative financial instruments by
functional currency and presents such information in U.S Dollars which is Sironas reporting currency The table summarizes
information on instruments and transactions that are sensitive to foreign currency exchange rates The estimated fair value of

receivables is considered to approximate their carrying value because receivables have short maturity For foreign currency forward

exchange agreements the table presents the notional amounts and weighted average exchange rates by expected contractual

maturity dates These notional amounts generally are used to calculate the contractual payments to be exchanged under the contract

As of September 30 2009
Expected Maturity Date

Beyond Fair

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2013 Total Value

$OOOs

Receivables

U.S Dollar $32791 $32791 $32791

Japanese Yen 9118 9118 9118
Australian Dollar 2929 2929 2929
Danish Krone 1414 1414 1414
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 705 705 705
UK Sterling 220 220 220

$47177 $47177 $47177

Forward Exchange Contracts

U.S Dollar notional amount $58326 $58326 1355
Average contract exchange rate 1.4317
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ITEM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The response to this item is included as separate section of this Annual Report on Form 10-K beginning on page
F-i

ITEM CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL

DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management with the participation of our chief executive officer principal executive officer and chief financial officer

principal financial officer evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules l3a-l5e and

l5d-15e under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as of September 30 2009 Based upon this evaluation our chief executive

officer and chief financial officer concluded that as of September 30 2009 the Companys disclosure controls and procedures are

effective Our disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information relating to the Company including our

consolidated subsidiaries that is required to be disclosed in the reports we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

are recorded processed summarized and reported within the time periods specified in Commissions rules and forms and is

accumulated and communicated to our management including our principal executive officer and our principal financial officer as

appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over the Companys financial

reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f under the Exchange Act Because of its inherent limitations internal control

over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are

subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate

Our management assessed the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of September 30

2009 In making this assessment our management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission COSO in Internal Control Integrated Framework Based on our assessment management believes that as of

September 30 2009 our internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria

The independent registered public accounting firm which audited the Companys financial statements included in this Form 10-

has issued an attestation report on the Companys internal control over financial reporting Please see attestation report on page F-

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

No change in our internal control over financial reporting as defined in rules l3a-l5f and 15d-15f under the Exchange Act

occurred during the quarter ended September 30 2009 that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect our

internal control over financial reporting

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION

None

46



PART III

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required by this item not set forth herein is incorporated by reference to the proxy statement for our 2009

Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before January 28 2010

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item not set forth herein is incorporated by reference to the proxy statement for our 2009

Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before January 28 2010

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this item not set forth herein is incorporated by reference to the proxy statement for our 2009

Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before January 28 2010

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item not set forth herein is incorporated by reference to the proxy statement for our 2009

Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before January 28 2010

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item not set forth herein is incorporated by reference to the proxy statement for our 2009

Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before January 28 2010
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PART IV

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Financial Statements See Index to Financial Statements on Page F-i

The following Exhibits are included in this report

Exhibit

No _______

2.1

Item Title

Exchange Agreement by and among Sirona Holdings Luxco S.C.A Blitz 05-118 GmbH and Schick Technologies Inc

dated September 25 2005 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K filed on September 26 2005

2.2 Amendment No ito Exchange Agreement dated May 11 2006 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K

filed on May 16 2006

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the

Companys Registration Statement on Form S-i File No 333-33731 filed on June 30 1997

3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Form 8-K filed on June 20 2006

3.3 Bylaws of the Company effective as of November 2005 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Form 8-K filed on

March 2006

4.1 Form of Common Stock certificate of the Company incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Companys

Registration Statement on Form S-3 File No 333-153092 filed on August 20 2008

10.1 1996 Employee Stock Option Plan as amended incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Companys Annual

Report on Form 10-K filed on July 13 2001t

10.2 Amendment to 1996 Employee Stock Option Plan incorporated by reference to the Companys definitive proxy

statement on Schedule l4A filed on May 16 20061

10.3 1997 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors as amended incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the

Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on June 18 2003t

10.4 Sirona Dental Systems Inc Equity Incentive Plan incorporated by reference to the Companys definitive proxy statement

on Schedule 14A filed on January 26 2007t

10.5 Form of Stock Option Notice under Sirona Dental Systems Inc Equity Incentive Plan incorporated by reference to Form

8-K filed on February 28 2007t

10.6 Distributorship Agreement dated April 2000 by and between Schick Technologies Inc and Patterson Dental

Company incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.34 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on June 29

2000

10.7 Amendment No Ito Distributorship Agreement dated July 2005 by and between Schick Technologies Inc and

Patterson Dental Company incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q/A filed on March 24 2006

10.8 Consulting and Non-Competition Agreement between Schick Technologies Inc and David Schick dated May 2004

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on June 25 2004

10.9 Transaction Services Agreement by and between Blitz F04-506 GmbH Sirona Dental Services GmbH Co KG Sirona

Dental Systems GmbH MDP IV Offshore GP LP and Harry Jansen Kraemer Jr dated July 2005 incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on December 11 2006

10.10 Registration Agreement between the Company and Luxco dated as of June 20 2006 incorporated by reference to Form

8-K filed on June 20 2006

10.11 Employment Agreement between the Company and Jeffrey Slovin dated as of June 20 2006 incorporated by

reference to Form 8-K filed on June 14 2006t
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10.12 Employment Agreement between the Company and Michael Stone dated as of June 20 2006 incorporated by reference to

Form 8-K filed on June 14 2006t

10.13 Transition and Severance Agreement between the Company and Zvi Raskin dated as of June 14 2006 incorporated by
reference to Form 8-K filed on June 20 2006t

10.14 Employment Agreement between Sirona Beteiligungs- und Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH represented by its shareholder

Sirona Dental Systems SARL and Jost Fischer dated as of January 25 2002 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to

Form 10-Q filed on August 2006t

10.15 Employment Agreement between Sirona Beteiligungs- und Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH represented by its shareholder

Sirona Dental Systems SARL and Simone Blank dated as of June 27 2001 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to

Form 10-Q filed on August 2006t

10.16 Employment Agreement between Sirona Beteiligungs- und Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH represented by its shareholder

Sirona Dental Systems SARL and Theo Haar dated as of June 27 2001 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Form

10-Q filed on August 2006t

10.17 Consolidated and Restated Amendment to Distributorship Agreement between Sirona Dental Systems GmbH and Patterson

Companies Inc incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to Form 10-Q filed on August 2006
10.18 Senior Facilities Agreement incorporating amendments made on December 2006 and January 19 2007 among Sirona

Dental Systems Inc Schick Technologies Inc Sirona Dental Systems GmbH Sirona Dental Services GmbH Sirona

Dental Systems LLC Sirona Holding GmbH Sirona Immobilien GmbH J.P Morgan PLC UBS Limited JPMorgan Chase

Bank N.A and J.P Morgan Europe Limited dated November 22 2006 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form

10-Q filed May 10 2007

10.19 Description of the Sirona Dental Systems Inc EVA Plan incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to Form 10-K filed

December 2008t

10.20 Employment Agreement between Schick Technologies Inc and Jeffrey Slovin dated June 2004 superseded by the

employment agreement dated June 20 2006 the 2006 employment agreement incorporated by reference as Exhibit 10.10

to this Form 10-K except for the bonus information contained in Section IV referenced in the 2006 employment agreement

1-

10.21 Companys 2008 Executive Bonus Plan incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q filed on May 2008t

10.22 Companys 2009 Executive Bonus Plan incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to the Companys Annual Report on

Form 10-K filed on December 2008t

10.23 Amended and Restated Service Agreement between Sirona Dental GmbH the Company and Jost Fischer dated as of

December 2008 superseding an Executive Service Agreement between Sirona Dental GmbH and Jost Fischer dated as of

October 10 2007 which superseded the Employment Agreement between Sirona Beteiligungs- und

Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH represented by its shareholder Sirona Dental Systems SARL and Jost Fischer dated as of

January 25 2002 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on

December 2008t

10.24 Amended and Restated Service Agreement between Sirona Dental GmbH the Company and Simone Blank dated as of

December 2008 superseding an Executive Service Agreement between Sirona Dental GmbH and Simone Blank dated as

of October 2007 which superseded the Employment Agreement between Sirona Beteiligungs- und

Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH represented by its shareholder Sirona Dental Systems SARL and Simone Blank dated as of

June 27 2001 incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on

December 2008t

10.25 Amendment to Employment Agreement dated as of December 2008 between the Company and Jeffrey Slovin

amending the Employment Agreement between the Company and Jeffrey Slovin dated as of June 14 2006 and

superseding the Employment Agreement between the Company and Jeffrey Slovin dated as of June 2004
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on December 2008t
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10.26 Sirona Dental Systems Inc Equity Incentive Plan as amended incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed

March 2009t

10.27 Schick Technologies Inc 1996 Stock Option Plan as amended incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K

filed March 2009

10.28 Renewal Letter Agreement dated as of May 2009 between Sirona Dental Services GmbH corporation organized under

the laws of Germany Sirona GmbH and Sirona Holdings Luxco S.C.A sociØtØ en commandite par actions organized

under the laws of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg Luxco to the Advisory Services Agreement dated October 2005

between Sirona GmbH and Luxco together with the Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated May 2009 among

Sirona GmbH Sirona Dental Systems Inc and Luxco incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q filed

May 2009

14.1 Code of Ethics incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on June 25

2004

16.1 Letter from Grant Thornton LLP to the Securities and Exchange Commission confirming statements made about it by
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Form 8-K filed June 26 2006
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31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.1 Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive Officer
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I- Compensatory plan or arrangement

Filed herewith

Certain information in this exhibit has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant

to confidential treatment request under Rule 24b-2 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the registrant has duly caused this

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

December 2009

SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC

By Is JOST FISCHER

Chairman President and Chief Executive Officer

Jost Fischer
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December 2009
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Director December 2009
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Arthur Kowaloff

Director

Director

Director

Director

December 2009
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December 2009

December 2009

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by the following persons

on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

Director

Is HARRY JANSEN KRAEMER JR

Harry Jansen Kraemer Jr

Is TIMOTHY SHEEHAN

Timothy Sheehan

Is JEFFREY SLOVIN

Jeffrey Slovin

Is TIMOTHY SULLIVAN

Timothy Sullivan
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors

Sirona Dental Systems Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Sirona Dental Systems Inc and subsidiaries as of

September 30 2009 and 2008 and the related consolidated statements of income shareholders equity and comprehensive income

and cash flows for each of the
years

in the three-year period ended September 30 2009 These consolidated financial statements are

the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial

statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management

as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our

opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the financial

position of Sirona Dental Systems Inc and subsidiaries as of September 30 2009 and 2008 and the results of their operations and

their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended September 30 2009 in conformity with U.S generally accepted

accounting principles

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Sirona Dental Systems Inc.s internal control over financial reporting as of September 30 2009 based on criteria established in

Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

COSO and our report dated December 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of Sirona Dental Systems

Inc.s internal control over financial reporting

KPMG AG Wirtschaftspri4fungsgesel/schaft

Frankfurt Germany

December 2009
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors

Sirona Dental Systems Inc

We have audited Sirona Dental Systems Inc.s internal control over financial reporting as of September 30 2009 based on

criteria established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission COSO Sirona Dental Systems Inc.s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control

over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the

accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting under Item 9A Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control

over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control

over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we

considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the

assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have

material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also

projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of

changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion Sirona Dental Systems Inc maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial

reporting as of September 30 2009 based on criteria established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by COSO

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States the

consolidated balance sheets of Sirona Dental Systems Inc and subsidiaries as of September 30 2009 and 2008 and the related

consolidated statements of income shareholders equity and comprehensive income and cash flows for each of the
years

in the three-

year period ended September 30 2009 and our report dated December 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial

statements

KPMG AG Wirtschaftsprufungsgesellschaft

Frankfurt Germany

December 2009
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SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Financial

Statement September 30 September 30

Notes 2009 2008

$OOO except per share amounts

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 181098 149663

Restricted cash 902 934

Accounts receivable net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $2088 and

$1741 respectively 98277 80319

Inventories net 74525 77733

Deferred tax assets 10 16483 12199

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 20239 21407

Income tax receivable 10 3956 12505

Total current assets 395480 354760

Property plant and equipment net of accumulated depreciation and

amortization of $70061 and $47992 respectively 102775 100134

Goodwill 696355 683075

Investments 1739 1584

Intangible assets net of accumulated amortization of $327183 and $246539

respectively 447946 514601

Other non-current assets 2837 3661

Deferred tax assets 10 943 1190

Total assets $1648075 $1659005

LIABILITIES MINORITY INTEREST AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Current liabilities

Trade accounts payable 38463 39803

Short-term debt and current portion of long-term debt 12 4688 9093

Income taxes payable 10 5191 4544

Deferred tax liabilities 10 466 1650

Accrued liabilities and deferred income 11 95602 85309

Total current liabilities 144410 140399

Long-term debt 13 470224 544350

Deferred tax liabilities 10 159659 174420

Other non-current liabilities 8699 11489

Pension related provisions 19 50328 47378

Deferred income 14 70000 80000

Total liabilities 903320 998036

Minority interest 1317 626

Shareholders equity

Preferred stock $0.01 par value 5000000 shares authorized none issued and

outstanding

Common stock $0.01 par value 95000000 shares authorized 54883988

and 54865995 shares issued and outstanding
550 549

Additional paid-in capital 637264 620732

Treasury Stock 27723 at cost 284
Excess of purchase price over predecessor basis 49103 49103

Retained earnings 91857 38502

Accumulated other comprehensive income 63154 49663

Total shareholders equity 743438 660343



Total liabilities minority interest and shareholders equity 1648075 $1659005

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Operating income

Foreign currency transactions gain net

Loss on derivative instruments

Interest expense net

Loss on debt extinguishment

Other expense/income

Income before taxes and minority interest

Income tax provision/benefit

Minority interest

Net income

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

$OOO except per share amounts

713294 757111 659949

367152 411489 355475

346142 345622 304474

Income per share

Basic

Diluted

Weighted average shares basic

Weighted average shares diluted

15 0.97

15 0.96

54879417

55397614

0.54

0.53

54797493

55287095

1.03

1.02

54701997

55538462

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Financial

Statement

Notes

Selling general and administrative expense

Research and development

Provision for doubtful accounts and notes receivable

Net other operating mcome and restructunng costs

203597

46945

217

162

53877

242293

48744
824

10000

63761

8935
6660

26795

225351

40631

763

20 5689

85086

1248
151

18 22497

405

63281

9297
629

16794
169

28166

21145

305 586

38936 21777

9337 34877
160 185

53355 29439 56469
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SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Balances as of September 30
2006

Issuance of common stock upon

excercise of options

Retirement of common stock

Purchase of treasury stock cost
Stock compensation

Tax benefit of stock options

exercised

Comprehensive income

Net income

Cumulative translation

adjustment

Unrecognized elements of

pension cost net of tax

Total comprehensive income
_________ ________ ______ ________

Adjustment to initially apply

ASC 715-30 net of tax
________ _______ _____ _______ ________

Balances as of September 30
2007

______

Issuance of common stock upon

excercise of options

Retirement of common stock

Purchase of treasury stock at

cost

Stock compensation

Tax benefit of stock options

exercised

Comprehensive income

Net income

Cumulative translation

adjustment

Unrecognized elements of

pension cost net of tax

Total comprehensive income

Balances as of September 30
2008

Issuance of common stock upon

excercise of options

Retirement of common stock

Purchase of treasury stock at

cost

Stock compensation

Tax benefit of stock options

exercised

Common

share

capital

Amount of

common

shares issued

Excess of

purchase Retained

Additional
price over earningsl

paid-in Treasury predecessor accumulated

capital Stock basis deficit

$OOOs except for amount of common shares issued

Accumulated

other

comprehensive

income Total

5331

546 54608134 582447 49103 47406 1362 487846

159384 1392 1394

2233

14400 14400

5331

56469 56469

34476 34476

4534 4534

56469 39010 95479

4616 4616

548 54765285 $603570 49103 9063 44988 $609066

1025

15556

582

29439 29439

1889 1889

2786

34114

49663 $660343

532

284
15726

100710 1024

15556

582

2786

29439 4675

549 54865995 $620732 49103 38502
__________

106759 531

27723 284
15726

275 275



Comprehensive income

Net income 53355 53355

Cumulative translation

adjustment 14252 14252

Unrecognized elements of

pension cost net of tax 761 761
Total comprehensive income ________ 53355 13491 66846

Balances as of September 30
2009 550 54945031 $637264 284 49103 91857 63154 $743438

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income 53355 29439 56469

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating

activities

Minority interest 618 138 183

Depreciation and amortization 90732 106042 96378
Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment 193 57 157

Loss on derivate instruments 151 6660 169

Gain on foreign currency transactions 1248 8935 16794
Deferred income taxes 21862 23561 72683
Amortization of debt issuance cost 1188 1270 4405
Loss on debt extinguishment 19964

Compensation expense from stock options 15726 15556 14400

Changes In assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable 18776 7906 7656
Inventories 4247 2091 7133
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2211 2216 11907

Restricted Cash 51 16 152

Other non-current assets 79 361 4544
Trade accounts payable 7896 7290 14186

Accrued interest on long term debt 4441 4314 13983

Accrued liabilities and deferred Income 1701 9567 24196
Other non-current liabilities 1247 4658 11913
Income taxes receivable 8192 8320 2198
Income taxes payable 485 1054 6061

Net cash provided by operating activities 119899 94685 79175

Cash flows from investing activities

Investment in property plant and equipment 20974 36074 26878
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment 350 154 577

Purchase of intangible assets 168 544 260
Purchase of long-term investments 155 330 504
Sale/acquisition of businesses net of cash sold/acquired 4985 10466

Net cash used in investing activities 15962 36794 37531

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Cash flows from fmancing activities

Repayments of long-tenri debt 78928 10121 559294

Purchase of treasury stock 284
Proceeds from borrowings

529747

Debt issuance cost 5591
Common shares issued on share based compensation plans

531 1024 1394

Tax effect of common shares exercised under share based compensation plans 263 559 4156

Net cash used in financing activities 78418 8538 29588

Change in cash and cash equivalents 25519 49353 12056

Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents 5916 468 7226

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 149663 99842 80560

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 181098 149663 99842

Supplemental information

Interest paid 24618 30192 30223

thereof accreted Interest paid on repayment of long-term debt 8594

Interest capitalized
280 653 259

Income taxes paid 20585 43051 41731

Acquisition of businesses net of cash aquired

Current assets 14682

Property plant and equipment
870

Goodwill licenses customer lists and other non-current assets 11773

Current liabilities 14433

Other long term liabilities 2426

Sale of businesses net of cash sold

Current assets 5899
Non-current assets 291
Current liabilities 1205

4985 10466

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company and its operations

Sirona Dental Systems Inc Sirona Company we us or our and its subsidiaries manufacture high quality

technologically advanced dental technology and systems solutions for the global dental market We offer broad range of products

across all major segments of the dental technology market including CEREC CAD/CAM systems digital and film based intra oral

and panoramic imaging systems treatment centers and instruments The Company acquired Schick Technologies Inc Schick in

2006 in transaction accounted for as reverse acquisition further expanding our global presence and product offerings and

strengthened our research and development capabilities Sirona has served equipment dealers and dentists worldwide for more than

130 years The Companys headquarters are located in Long Island City New York with the primary facility located in Bensheim

Germany as well as other support manufacturing assembling and sales and service facilities located elsewhere throughout the

world

Basis of presentation and summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States U.S GAAP All amounts are reported in thousands of U.S Dollars except per share amounts or as otherwise

disclosed

In June 2009 the FASB issued SFAS No 168 The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarchy of Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles replacement of FASB statement No 162 which establishes the Financial Accounting Standards

Codification the Codification as the source of authoritative U.S GAAP recognized by the FASB to be applied by

nongovernmental entities The Codification became effective for our fiscal year ending on September 30 2009 The guidance did not

have an impact on the Companys financial position results of operations or cash flows All references to previous FASB Statements

FASB Staff Positions or Emerging Issues Task Force Abstracts have been removed from and updated references reflecting the new

structure of the Codification have been inserted into the financial statements and accompanying footnotes

Fiscal year

The Companys fiscal year is October to September 30

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include after eliminating inter-company transactions and balances the accounts of Sirona

Dental Systems Inc and its subsidiaries The Company applies the equity method of accounting for investments in associated

companies over which the Company has significant influence but does not have effective control

Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S GAAP requires management to make estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date

of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods Actual results

could differ from estimates Some of the more significant estimates include allowances for doubtful accounts inventory valuation

reserves purchase accounting assumptions depreciable lives of assets amortization periods impairment of long-lived assets

deferred tax asset valuation allowance discounts to customers pension reserves provisions and warranty reserves
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SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

Foreign currency

The functional currency for foreign operations has been determined in all cases to be the local currency Assets and liabilities of

foreign subsidiaries are translated at exchange rates on the balance sheet date revenue and expenses are translated at the weighted

average exchange rates for the interim periods within the full period Operating cash flows are translated based on the weighted

average exchange rates for the full period based on the net income line Investing and financing cash flows are translated based on the

exchange rate applicable to the respective transaction The effects of these translation adjustments are recognized in shareholders

equity as component of accumulated other comprehensive income Exchange gains and losses arising from transactions

denominated in currency other than the functional currency of the entity involved as well as the fair value adjustment of forward

foreign exchange contracts are shown separately on the face of the consolidated statements of income

Comprehensive income

In addition to net income comprehensive income includes other charges or credits to equity other than those resulting from

transactions with shareholders Accumulated other comprehensive income relates to foreign currency translation adjustments related

to the Companys foreign subsidiaries as well as to the pension adjustment resulting from the application of ASC 15-30

Compensation-Retirement Benefits Defined Benefit Plans-Pension Components of comprehensive income are included within the

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders Equity and Comprehensive Income

Revenue recognition

Revenue net of related discounts and allowances is recognized when persuasive evidence of the arrangement exists the price is

fixed or determinable collectability is reasonably assured and title and risk of loss has passed to customers based on the shipping

terms Returns of products excluding warranty related returns are infrequent and insignificant Revenue related to products that

contain software that is more than incidental to the product is recognized in accordance with the provisions of ASC 985-605

Software Revenue Recognition For orders which contain one or more elements to be delivered at future date but do not include

software that is more than incidental to the other elements the Company recognizes revenue in accordance with ASC 605-25

Revenue Recognition Multiple-Element Arrangements For revenue on certain CEREC units recognized in accordance with both

ASC985 -605 and ASC 605-25 the Company allocates revenues between the various elements using the relative fair value method

because vendor-specific objective evidence of fair value VSOE exists for all elements Under the relative fair value method as

applied by the Company the revenue is allocated between the elements of the arrangement in proportion to the VSOE of each

element The revenue allocated to the service contract is deferred until the service is provided For revenue on certain GALILEOS

units recognized in accordance with both ASC985-605 and ASC 605-25 the Company allocates revenues between the various

elements using the residual method because VSOE exists for the undelivered service contract but does not exist for the delivered

product Under the residual method as applied by the Company the revenue is allocated first to the undelivered elements based on

VSOE and the residual contract amount is then allocated to the delivered element The revenue allocated to the service contract is

deferred until the service is provided

The revenue allocated to the CEREC or GALILEOS product sold which contains software and hardware the functionality of

which is dependent on the software and for which the software is integral i.e software-related hardware is recognized as revenue

upon delivery which is when the risk and rewards of ownership are transferred The VSOE of products and service contracts is based

on the price charged when the same element is sold separately to customers or in the case of GALILEOS service contracts that are

sold together with the GALILEOS product based on the service contract renewal rate

The Company offers its customers an option to purchase extended warranties on certain products The Company recognizes

revenue on these extended warranty contracts ratably over the life of the contract The costs associated with these extended warranty

contracts are recognized when incurred

The Company offers discounts to its distributors if certain conditions are met Discounts and allowances are primarily based on

the volume of products purchased or targeted to be purchased by the individual customer or distributor Discounts are deducted from

revenue at the time of sale or when the discount is offered whichever is later The Company estimates volume discounts based on the

individual customer historical and estimated future product purchases
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SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

Amounts received from customers in advance of product shipment or rendering of services are classified as deferred income

until the revenue can be recognized in accordance with the Companys revenue recognition policy

Research and development

Amounts spent by the Company for research and development RD efforts are recorded as RD expenses when incurred

RD costs relate primarily to internal costs for salaries direct overhead costs and outside vendors The Company capitalizes costs of

equipment used for general RD if it has alternative future use The depreciation related to this capitalized equipment is included in

the Companys RD costs Software development costs incurred prior to the attainment of technological feasibility are considered

RD and are expensed as incurred

Warranty expense

The Company offers warranties on its products for periods between one and three years Estimated future warranty obligations

related to product sales are charged to operations in the period in which the related revenue is recognized These estimates are based

on historical warranty experience and other relevant information of which the Company is aware Estimated warranty expenses are

recorded as an accrued liability and selling general and administrative expense During the fiscal years ended September 30 2009
2008 and 2007 warranty expense was $20512 $23217 and $20138 respectively

Shipping and handling costs

Shipping and handling costs charged to customers are included in revenues and the associated expense is recorded in cost of

sales for all periods presented

Advertising costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and recorded within selling general and administrative expense During the fiscal

years ended September 30 2009 2008 and 2007 advertising expense was $25804 $27884 and $27882 respectively

Pension benefits

The Company has defined benefit and defined contribution pension plans and an early retirement plan

As of September 30 2007 the Company adopted the recognition provisions of ASC 15-30 Compensation-Retirement Benefits

Defined Benefit Plans-Pension Upon adoption Sirona recognized as an adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive income

the funded status of its benefit plans measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and benefit obligations as of

September 30 2007 net of related tax effects Beginning in fiscal 2008 Sirona recognizes changes in the funded status of its benefit

plans not yet recognized in the income statement in other comprehensive income until they are amortized as component of net

periodic benefit cost
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SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

The impact of adoption as of September 30 2007 is summarized in the following table and reflects the recognition of the

unrecognized actuarial gains as of September 30 2007 within accumulated other comprehensive income net of related tax effects

Before After

Application of Application of

ASC 715-30 Adjustments ASC 715-30

$OOOs

Deferred tax assets non-current 4249 1755 2494

Total assets 1659498 1755 1657743

Liability for pension benefits 55821 6371 49450

Total liabilities 1054564 6371 1048193

Accumulated other comprehensive income 40372 4616 44988

Total shareholders equity 604450 4616 609066

Pension expense is recognized on an accrual basis over the employees approximate service periods Defined benefit pension

costs are determined by using an actuarial method which provides for the deferral of actuarial gains and losses in excess of

specified corridor that result from changes in assumptions or actual experience differing from that assumed Costs relating to changes

in the benefit plan as well as the transition obligation are amortized Disclosure of the components of periodic pension cost is also

required When purchase accounting is applied pension liabilities are recognized for the projected benefit obligation in excess of plan

assets

For the defined contribution pension plans the net pension cost is equal to the contributions required by the plan

The Company also has an early retirement plan Altersteilzeit ATZ which allows certain German employees who have been

accepted into the plan to retire at 60 rather than at the legal retirement
age

of 65 Eligible employees are those who have attained the

age of 55 or who will attain the age of 55 by calendar year 2009 and have been accepted to participate in the ATZ plan The ATZ plan

can cover period between the ages of 58 to 63 of the participating employees and is split into an active service period where the

employees work full time for the Company and an inactive service period where the employees do not work for the Company

During the active service period the employees receive 50% of their salary and the remaining 50% of their salary plus bonus

payment equal to 35% of their salary is paid during the inactive service period The Company recognizes the salary component of the

ATZ plan over the period from the beginning of the ATZ period to the end of the active service period The Company recognizes the

bonus component over the period from the point at which the employee signs the ATZ contract until the end of the active service

period

Income Taxes

Differences between the basis of assets and liabilities for financial statement purposes and for tax return purposes are recorded

as deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities in the accompanying consolidated financial statements Deferred taxes represent the

tax consequences in future years of these differences at each balance sheet date based on the enacted tax laws and statutory rates

applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income The provision benefit for income taxes

represents the tax payable for the period and the change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities valuation allowance

is established when it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets are not realizable The effect on deferred tax assets and

liabilities of change in the tax rates is recognized in income as an adjustment to income tax expense in the period that includes the

enactment date

Effective October 2007 the Company adopted the provisions of ASC 740 Income Taxes This Topic changes the accounting

for uncertainty in income taxes by creating new framework for how companies should recognize measure present and disclose

uncertain tax positions in their financial statements Under this Topic the Company may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain

tax position only if it is more likely than not the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities based on the

technical merits of the position The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such positions are then measured based

on the largest benefit that has greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon settlement This Topic also provides guidance on

the reversal of previously recognized tax positions balance sheet classifications accounting for interest and penalties associated with

tax positions and income tax disclosures See Note 10 Income Taxes for additional information including the effects of adoption

on the Companys Consolidated Financial Statements
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Cash and cash equivalents

All highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less are considered to be cash equivalents Cash

equivalents are stated at cost which approximates fair value

Restricted cash

Restricted cash represents cash balances pledged as collateral to financial institutions that provide security for prepayments from

customers and other bonds

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the invoiced amount less allowances for doubtful accounts which approximates fair value

given their short-term due dates Collectability of accounts receivable is regularly reviewed and is based upon managements

knowledge of customers and compliance with credit terms The allowance for doubtful accounts is adjusted based on such evaluation

with corresponding provision included in selling general and administrative expense Accounts receivable balances are written off

when management deems the balances uncollectible

Inventory

Inventory is carried at the lower of cost or market value Cost is determined using standard costing which approximates the

weighted average cost method In addition to direct material and direct labor costs certain costs related to the overhead and

production expenses are included in inventory Inventory reserves are provided for risks relating to slow moving unmarketable and

obsolete items

In vestments in companies

Investments in associated companies over which the Company can exercise significant influence but not effective control are

accounted for using the equity method Investments in associated companies over which the Company cannot exercise significant

influence or effective control are accounted for at cost

Property plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment are recorded at historical cost plus the fair value of asset retirement costs if any and if reasonably

estimable less accumulated depreciation Additions improvements and major renewals which extend the useful life of the asset are

capitalized maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred When assets are retired or disposed of the assets and related

accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed from the balance sheet and the resulting gain or loss is reflected in current

operating income Development costs for external use software incurred after the establishment of technological feasibility are

capitalized and amortized to cost of revenues on straight-line basis over the expected useful life of the software Costs of software

developed for internal use incurred during the development of the application are capitalized and amortized to operating expense on

straight-line basis over the expected useful life of the software Prepayments for property plant equipment are classified as

property plant and equipment and are not depreciated until the assets are received and placed into service

The cost of plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives of the

respective assets

Buildings 25 to 50 years

Building improvements and leasehold improvements to 10 years

Machinery and technical equipment to 10 years

Software and software licenses to years
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

Finite-lived intangible assets

Finite-lived intangible assets are amortized according to the pattern in which the economic benefit of the asset is used up over

their estimated useful lives as shown below

Patents and licenses 10 to 13 years

Technologies and Dealer Relationships to 13 years

Impairment of long-lived and finite-lived assets

Long lived assets held for use by the Company are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances provide evidence

that suggests the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable The Company performs ongoing impairment analysis on

technology-related intangible assets Determination of whether an impairment exists is based upon comparison of the identifiable

undiscounted cash flows of the assets or groups of assets to the carrying amount of the assets or groups of assets If impaired the

resulting charge reflects the excess of the assets carrying amount over its fair value

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets

Goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets consisting of certain trademarks are not amortized but are tested for impairment

on an annual basis as of September 30 or whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be

recoverable These impairment tests are based upon comparison of the fair value of the reporting units to their respective carrying

amount If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value the goodwill impairment loss is measured as the excess of

the carrying amount of goodwill over its implied fair value If impairment is identified on indefinite-lived intangibles the resulting

charge reflects the excess of the assets carrying amount over its fair value

Other non-current assets

Other non-current assets and prepaid expenses are mainly comprised of capitalized debt issuance costs The costs are amortized

using the effective interest method The non-current unamortized balance of such debt issuance costs was $1054 and $2133 as of

September 30 2009 and 2008 respectively As result of the refinancing in November 2006 unamortized debt issuance costs were

written off and debt issuance costs for the new loans were capitalized refer to Note 13 Long-term debt

Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into forward foreign currency contracts in order to manage currency risks arising from its forecasted and

firmly committed foreign currency denominated cash flows The Company enters into these contracts to limit the foreign exchange

rate risk for periods generally not to exceed six months The Company also enters into interest rate swaps to manage its interest rates

on its long term debt

The Company does not utilize financial instruments for speculative purposes The Company accounts for derivative financial

instruments in accordance with ASC 815 Derivatives and Hedging This Topic prescribes requirements for designation and

documentation of hedging relationships and ongoing assessments of effectiveness in order to qualify for hedge accounting The

Company has not designated any of its derivatives as qualifying for hedge accounting under ASC 815 All derivatives instruments are

therefore recognized as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet at fair value The fair value of the forward foreign

currency contracts and interest rate swaps are included within prepaid and other current assets or current accrued liabilities depending

on whether they are an asset or liability and the change in fair value is recognized within Gains losses on derivative instruments

in the consolidated statement of income
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

Fair value offinancial instruments

Financial instruments consist of cash cash equivalents accounts receivable accounts payable foreign currency
forward

contracts and interest rate swaps The fair values of cash cash equivalents accounts receivable and accounts payable approximate

their respective fair values because of the short-term nature of these items The fair value of the foreign currency
forward contracts

and interest rate swaps are estimated based on information such as quotes from financial institutions

At September 30 2009 the foreign exchange forward contracts outstanding had notional amounts of $58326 $38750 as at

September 30 2008 and fair value asset of $1355 fair value liability of $2767 as at September 30 2008 with the unrealized

fair value gain for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 of $3699 year ended September 30 2008 loss of $4540

At September 30 2009 the interest rate swaps had notional amounts of $363008 $362422 as at September 30 2008 and

fair value liability of $6500 fair value liability of $1978 as at September 30 2008 with the unrealized fair value loss for the

fiscal
year

ended September 30 2009 of $3850 year ended September 30 2008 of $2l 19

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk include cash cash equivalents and

accounts receivable Sirona has two customers accounting for more than 45% of revenue for the fiscal years ended September 30

2009 and 2008 The accounts receivables from these two customers totaled $32703 and $19216 as of September 30 2009 and 2008

respectively
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

Recent accounting pronouncements not yet adopted

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 141 Revised Business Combinations SFAS 141R FASB Codification

ASC 805 Business Combinations which establishes principles and requirements for the reporting entity in business combination

including recognition and measurement in the financial statements of the identifiable assets acquired the liabilities assumed and any

noncontrolling interest in the acquiree This statement also establishes disclosure requirements to enable financial statement users to

evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination SFAS 141R applies prospectively to business combinations for

which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15 2008

SFAS 141R will become effective for our fiscal year beginning October 2009

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 160 Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an

amendment of ARB No 51 SFAS 160 FASB Codification ASC 810 Consolidation which amends Accounting Research

Bulletin No 51 Consolidated Financial Statements ARB No 51 to establish accounting and reporting standards for the

noncontrolling interest in subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of subsidiary This standard defines noncontrolling interest

previously referred to as minority interest as the portion of equity in subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to parent

SFAS 160 requires among other items that noncontrolling interest be included in the consolidated balance sheet within equity

separate from the parents equity consolidated net income to be reported at amounts inclusive of both the parents and noncontrolling

interests shares and separately the amounts of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and noncontrolling interest all on

the consolidated statement of income and if subsidiary is deconsolidated any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the

former subsidiary be measured at fair value and gain or loss be recognized in net income based on such fair value SFAS 160 is

effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 which corresponds to the Companys fiscal year beginning October

2009 The Company is currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting SFAS 160 on its consolidated financial statements

In April 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FSP No 142-3 Determination of the Useful Lives of Intangible Assets

FSP 142-3 FASB Codification ASC 350 Intangibles Goodwill and Other which amends the factors that should be

considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of an intangible assets as well as the

period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of intangible assets in business combinations This interpretation is

effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 and interim periods within those
years

which corresponds to the Companys fiscal year beginning October 2009 The Company is currently evaluating the potential

impact of adoption

Employee Share-Based Compensation

ASC 718 Compensation Stock Compensation requires that all share based compensation arrangements including grants of

stock option awards to employees be recognized based on the estimated fair value of the share-based payment award

Share-based awards outstanding under Schicks legacy stock option plans continue to be outstanding At the date of the

acquisition of Schick 862220 vested and 458179 unvested options were outstanding Options granted under these plans have 10
year

contractual lives and vesting periods of between to years from the grant date The Company does not expect to repurchase these

shares within the next 12 months

In contemplation of the acquisition by Sirona Schick conditionally granted employees and consultants 1530000 options upon
the acquisition by Sirona The four year vesting period of that grant commenced with the closing of the business acquisition on

June 20 2006

All Schick legacy plans have expired and accordingly no further options may be granted under such plans

In fiscal 2009 and 2008 the Company granted 1247700 and 560000 options respectively under its 2006 Equity Incentive Plan

2006 Plan Grants generally vest over four years 120000 options granted in fiscal year 2009 vest over period of three years All

grants expire ten years after the date of the grant The 2006 Plan as amended in February 2009 provides for grants of up to 4550000

options and or restricted shares to employees directors and consultants
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The fair value of options granted under the 2006 Plan were estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model using

assumptions in the following table The exercise price is equal to fair market value at the grant date Expected volatility is based on

the Companys history stock price volatility The risk-free rate is based on the U.S Treasury yield curve in effect at the day of grant

and has term equal to the expected life of the option The expected life represents the period of time the options are expected to be

outstanding based on anticipated grantee behavior The expected dividend yield is based on the Companys history of not paying

regular dividends in the past and the Companys current intention not to pay dividends in the foreseeable future

Year ended Year ended

September 30 2009 September 30 2008

Expected Volatility 48% 51% 44%

Risk-free rate 1.72% 2.87% 3.27% 3.30%

Expected term years years

Expected dividends

In January and March 2009 the Company completed two value-for-value stock option exchanges for holders of eligible options

granted under the 1996 Plan and the 2006 Plan with exercise prices of $21.32 or higher The Companys independent directors did not

participate in the exchange programs Under value-for-value option exchange programs the option holders surrendered their eligible

options in exchange for lower number of replacement options and agreed to an additional year of service for vesting and having an

exercise price equal to the closing price of Sironas stock on January 21 2009 or March 30 2009 the date the respective offers

expired The fair value of the replacement options approximates the fair value of the surrendered options in the aggregate as

determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model as of the respective exchange date Aggregate future non-cash stock option

compensation expense is unchanged by the exchange programs in terms of both amount and timing of recognition

Under the January 21 2009 option exchange program holders of 1000500 eligible options issued under the 2006 Plan with

weighted average exercised price of $34.63 surrendered those options in exchange for 421428 replacement options with an exercise

price of $11.73 Accordingly 579072 options were added back to the plan and became available for future grant Under the

March 30 2009 option exchange program holders of 1619750 eligible options issued under the 1996 Plan at an exercise price of

$25.10 surrendered those options in exchange for 988325 replacement options under the 2006 Plan with an exercise price of $14.09

Because the 1996 Plan has expired the cancelled options did not become available for future grant

Compensation expense of $15.7 million and $15.6 million has been charged to income for stock-based compensation for the

fiscal years ended September 30 2009 and 2008 respectively The total income tax benefit recognized in the income statement for

share-based compensation was $3.9 and $3.7 million for the fiscal years ended September 30 2009 and 2008 respectively The

following table summarizes compensation expense recorded in these financial statements

Year ended Year ended

September 302009 September 30 2008

$OOOs

Costof sales 271 710

Selling general and admistrative 14948 13828

Research and development 507 1032

15726 15570
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The following is summary of Sironas stock option activity for the fiscal years ended September 30 2009 and 2008

Year ended

September 302009

Weighted average

Number of options exercise price

Outstanding at beginning of period 3737299 25.29

Granted 1247700 12.82

Issued with exchanges 1409753 13.38

Exercised 106509 4.99

Expired 18492 27.40

Exchanged 2620250 28.74

Forfeited 96443 28.38

Outstanding at end of period 3553058 14.12

Year ended

September 30 2008

Weighted average

Number of options exercise price

Outstanding at beginning of period 3354491 23.22

Granted 560000 31.72

Exercised 100460 10.08

Expired 10344 22.35

Forfeited 66388 28.83

Outstanding at end of period 3737299 25.29

The intrinsic value of options exercised was $1.6 million and $1.8 million during the years ended September 30 2009 and 2008

respectively The aggregate intrinsic value of exercisable stock options was $14.5 million and $11.2 million at September 302009
and 2008 respectively These options have weighted average remaining contractual life of 5.3 and 7.2 years at September 30 2009

and 2008 respectively

As of September 30 2009 there was $18.6 million of total compensation cost to be recognized in future periods related to

outstanding non-vested share-based compensation awards The cost is expected to be recognized over weighted-average period of

2.0 years The tax deductions and the actual tax benefit realized from option exercises was $0.7 million and $0.3 million respectively

for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 The total fair value of options vested for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 is

$1.5 million

As of September 30 2008 there was $29.1 million of total compensation cost to be recognized in future periods related to

outstanding non-vested share-based compensation awards The cost is expected to be recognized over weighted-average period of

2.1 years The tax deductions and the actual tax benefit realized from option exercises was $1.7 and $0.6 million respectively for the

fiscal
year ended September 30 2008 The total fair value of options vested for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 was $15.7

million
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Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive Income developed over the last three fiscal years as follows

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

September30 September 30 September 30

2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Net Income 53355 29439 56469

Other Comprehensive Income

Cumulative translation adjustments 14252 1889 34476

Unrecognized elements of pension cost net of tax 761 2786 4534

Total Other Comprehensive Income 13491 4675 39010

Total Comprehensive Income 66846 34114 95479

Accounts receivable

The allowance for doubtful accounts developed as follows

Additions

Balance at beginning Charged to Cost Charged to Balance at

of period and Expenses Other Accounts Deductions End of Period

$OOOs

For the year ended September 30

2009 L741 $882 535 2088

For the year ended September 30

2008 1475 681 415 1741

For the
year

ended September 30

2007 837 758 120 1475

Inventories net

September 30 September 30
2009 2008

$OOOs

Finished goods 41594 39591

Work in progress 14086 15028

Raw materials 31167 34867

86847 89486

Inventory reserve 12322 11753

74525 77733

In the years ended September 30 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively $3330 $4547 and $4300 of general and administrative

costs were charged to inventory As of September 30 2009 and 2008 $365 and $416 of general and administrative costs remained in

inventory
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Property plant and equipment net

Accumulated

Depreciation

Gross and Amortization Net

$OOOs

As of September 30 2009

Land 13724 13724

Buildings building improvements and leasehold

improvements 20406 6185 14221

Machinery and technical equipment 100402 49193 51209

Software and software licences 30286 14683 15603

Prepayments for property plant and equipment 8018 8018

$172836 70061 $102775

Accumulated

Depreciation

Gross and Amortization Net

$OOOs

As of September 30 2008

Land 13423 13.423

Buildings building improvements and leasehold

improvements 19227 4609 14618

Machinery and technical equipment 82940 34681 48259

Software and software licences 18961 8702 10259

Prepayments for property plant and equipment 13575 13575

$148126 47992 $100134

Depreciation and amortization expense for the fiscal years ended September 30 2009 2008 and 2007 was $20110 $17744
and $14646

Amortization expense includes amortization of capitalized software development costs for the fiscal years ended September 30

2009 2008 and 2007 of $3966 $2424 and $1424

Buildings and leasehold improvements includes office
space

that is leased under operating leases to third parties with historical

cost of $1572 and $1538 and carrying amount of $985 and $1097 at September 30 2009 and 2008 respectively
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Intangible assets and goodwill

On June 30 2005 Sirona Holdings Luxco S.C.A Luxco Luxembourg-based holding entity owned by funds managed by

Madison Dearborn Partners Beecken Petty Keefe management and employees of Sirona obtained control over the Sirona

business The transaction was effected by using new legal entities Sirona Holding GmbH formerly Blitz 05-118 GmbH and its

wholly owned subsidiary Sirona Dental Services GmbH to acquire 100% of the interest in Sirona Dental Systems Beteiligungs- und

Verwaltungs GmbH the former parent of the Sirona business through leveraged buy-out transaction the MDP Transaction The

MDP Transaction was accounted for as leveraged buyout transaction in manner similar to business combination Certain

members of Sirona management who were deemed to be in the control group held equity interests in Sirona Group prior to and

subsequent to the MDP Transaction Continuing Shareholders The interests of the Continuing Shareholders have been reflected at

the predecessor basis resulting in 9.15% of each asset and liability acquired being valued at historical cost at June 30 2005 The

remaining 90.85% interest in each asset and liability was recognized at fair value at June 30 2005 and the excess of purchase price

over predecessor basis is presented as separate component of shareholders equity Intangible assets and goodwill were primarily

recorded in the MDP Transaction and the reverse acquisition of Schick on June 30 2006

The Company performed the required annual impairment tests as of September 30 in each
year

and identified no impairment

Amortization expense for finite-lived identifiable intangible assets for the fiscal years ended September 30 2009 2008 and

2007 was $71486 $91649 and $78994 The annual estimated amortization expense related to these intangible assets for the fiscal

years 2010 2011 2012 2013 and 2014 is $60360 $53393 $48879 $38916 and $31855 respectively

The following table presents details of intangible assets related accumulated amortization and goodwill

Accumulated

Gross amortization Net

$OOOs

As of September 30 2009

Patents Licenses 153814 59322 94492

Trademarks 139743 328 139415

Technologies and dealer relationships 481325 267533 213792

Prepayments for intangible assets 247 247

775129 327183 447946

Goodwill 696355 696355

Total intangible assets $1471484 327183 $1144301
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Accumulated

Gross amortization Net

$OOOs

As of September 30 2008

Patents Licenses 150129 45607 104522

Trademarks 137245 228 137017

Technologies and dealer relationships 473519 200704 272815

Prepayments for intangible assets 247 247

761140 246539 514601

Goodwill 683075 683075

Total intangible assets $1444215 246539 $1197676

The change in the value of goodwill and of intangible assets from September 30 2008 to September 30 2009 is mainly

attributable to change in the exchange rate with an impact of $13453 on goodwill and $13989 on intangible assets Goodwill has

been reduced by $173 as result of tax benefits received subsequent to the acquisition of Schick of options vested and included in the

determination of purchase price at the time of that acquisition

10 Income taxes

The income tax provision benefit is comprised of the following

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Current

Domestic U.S 8412 9171 12741

Foreign 22691 25368 25834

Total Current 31103 34539 38575

Deferred

Domestic U.S 11644 10465 10754

Foreign 10162 14737 62698

Total Deferred 21806 25202 73452

Total 9297 9337 34877
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The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities included in the consolidated balance sheets are

September 30 September 30
2009 2008

$OOOs

Deferred tax assets

Employee benefit accruals 3566 3402

Inventory reserve 1902 933

Receivables 283 251

Deferred income 684 704

Tax loss carryforward 3283 9222

Other 17070 8342

Valuation allowances 4731 6932

Total deferred tax assets gross 22057 15922

Deferred tax liabilities

Employee benefit accruals 1086
Goodwill amortization for tax purposes 16208 12038
Debt issuance costs 2111 2035
Inventory reserve 457 450
Receivables 729 1052
Property plant and equipment 8481 7254
Intangible assets 130220 149460
Deferred income 4338 4326
Other 2212 902

Total deferred tax liabilities gross 164756 178603

Total deferred tax liabilities net 142699 162681

In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion

or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon sufficient taxable

income within the carry-back years and the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary

differences and tax loss carry-forwards become deductible Management considers taxable income in the carry-back years if carry

back is permitted in the tax law the projected future taxable income including the realization of future taxable temporary

differences and tax planning strategies in making this assessment
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As of September 30 2009 the Company had $11681 of gross tax loss carry-forwards subject to expiration as follows

Year of expiration Losses

$OOOs

2010 1687

2011 548

2012 1997

2013 1627

2014 4015
2015-2026

Subtotal 9874

Indefinite 1807

Total $11681

The Company recognized valuation allowance of $4731 at September 30 2009 $6932 at September 30 2008 on deferred

tax assets of $5223 $9222 at September 30 2008 predominantly relating to tax loss carry-forwards as management believes that it

is more likely than not that the benefits of those existing tax loss carry-forwards will not be realized within the period those tax losses

are deductible

The difference between the U.S federal income tax rate and the Companys income tax provision benefit included in the

consolidated statements of income consisted of the following

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30

2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Income before income taxes and minority interest 63281 38936 21777

Computed tax provision 22290 13632 7620
Foreign tax differential 15468 11586 97
Non deductible expenses 2773 3615 2545
Permanent differences relating to German trade

taxes 1391 1317 2503
Subpart income net of tax credit 379 1371 482
Tax income expense from prior periods 1623 895 4168
Tax free income and tax credits 613 3216 7992
Additional state taxes 92 553 392
Change in tax rate 46165

Change in valuation allowance 178 3429 1784
Other 254 433 311

Provision/benefit for income taxes 9297 9337 34877

Non-deductible expenses primarily include stock option expense in the U.S The income tax provision includes credits of $1623
to adjust for prior year items

In August 2007 new tax law was enacted in Germany which has been applicable since Sironas fiscal year 2008 The new law

reduced corporate tax rates in Germany and resulted in revaluation of the net deferred tax liabilities providing the Company with

benefit of $45563 in fiscal 2007 Furthermore the new German tax law introduced earnings stripping rules Zinsschranke that

may limit the deductibility of interest For the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 the Companys deductibility of interest was not

limited as result of this German tax law
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The components of income before income taxes and minority interests are

None of the goodwill recognized in the Exchange or in the business combinations completed in any of the periods presented is

tax deductible

The development of the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets over the last three fiscal years is presented below

Valuation allowance deferred tax asset

For the year ended September 30 2009

For theyearendedSep1ember 30 200_.
For the year ended September 30 2007

Addition

Balance Charged Charged Balance

at credited to to at

Beginning Cost and Other End of

of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions Period

$OOOs

6932 1906 4107 $4731

5350 2688 1106 6932

3208 2181 39 5350

Income taxes on cumulative earnings of foreign subsidiaries have not been provided for because such earnings are intended to

be indefinitely reinvested in those operations

Effective October 2007 the Company adopted the provisions of ASC 740 without material impact ASC 740 clarifies the

accounting and reporting for uncertain income tax positions This interpretation prescribes comprehensive model for the financial

statement recognition measurement presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in income

tax returns For those benefits to be recognized tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by

taxing authorities

At October 2007 the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits was $336 As result of settlement of certain tax matters

during the fiscal year ended September 30 2008 the amount of unrecognized tax benefits was reduced by $300 As of September 30

2009 the Companys liability for unrecognized tax benefits was approximately $36

With limited exception the Company and its subsidiaries are no longer subject to U.S federal state and local or non-U.S

income tax audits by taxing authorities for tax returns filed with respect to periods prior to fiscal 2005

The Company classifies interest and penalties associated with income taxes as interest and other operating expense respectively

Amounts of interest or penalties have not been material in
any period

Germany

United States

Other Foreign

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30

2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

37873 13711 7206

11999 7075 17376

37407 32300 2805

63281 38936 21777

F-25



SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSContinued

11 Accrued liabilities and deferred income

September 30 September 30
2009 2008

$OOOs

Employee benefits bonuses vacation overtime holiday

payment 31638 28680
Product warranty 11506 12176

Other provisions 13460 14595

Deferred Income 15743 14258

Forward Exchange Contracts 6499 2767

Property Taxes 743 885

Other liabilities 16013 11948

95602 85309

12 Short-term debt and current portion of long-term debt

Short-term debt relates to the Companys current portion of long-term debt other short-term debt and accrued interest on long-

term debt which together totaled $4.7 million and $9.1 million as of September 30 2009 and 2008 respectively

13 Long-term debt

September 30 September 30
2009 2008

$OOOs

Bank loans

Senior term loan Tranche Al variable rate repayable in two

installments in November 2010 and November 2011 127986 151317

Senior term loan Tranche A2 variable rate repayable in two

installments in November 2010 and November 2011 343872 398156

Otherdebt 1147 2140

473005 551613
Less current portion 2781 7263

470224 544350

The table below reflects the contractual maturity dates of the various borrowings at September 30 2009

Year ending September 30

$OOOs

2010 2781

2011 82981

2012 387243

2013

2014

Thereafter

$473005

The amounts disclosed above do not include interest except for the 2010 amount which includes interest of $1664
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Senior Term Loans

On November 22 2006 Sirona Dental Systems Inc entered into Senior Facilities Agreement the Senior Facilities

Agreement as original guarantor with all significant subsidiaries of Sirona as original borrowers and original guarantors Initial

borrowings under the Senior Facilities Agreement plus excess cash were used to retire the outstanding borrowings under the

Companys previous credit facilities

The Senior Facilities Agreement includes term loan Al in an aggregate principal amount of $150 million the tranche Al

term loan available to Sirona subsidiary Schick NY as borrower term loan A2 in an aggregate principal amount of Euro

275 million the tranche A2 term loan available to Sironas subsidiary Sirona Dental Services GmbH as borrower and

$150 million revolving credit facility available to Sirona Dental Systems GmbH Schick NY and Sirona Dental Services GmbH as

initial borrowers The revolving credit facility is available for borrowing in Euro U.S Dollar Yen or any other freely available

currency agreed to by the facility agent The facilities are made available on an unsecured basis Subject to certain limitations each

European guarantor guarantees the performance of each European borrower except itself and each U.S guarantor guarantees the

performance of each U.S borrower except itself There are no cross-border guarantees since all guarantees are by entities that have

the same functional currency as the currency in which the respective guaranteed borrowing is denominated

Each of the senior term loans are to be repaid in three annual installments beginning on November 24 2009 and ending on

November 24 2011 Of the amounts borrowed under the term loan facilities 15% is due on November 242009 15% is due on

November 24 2010 and 70% is due on November 24 2011 The senior debt repayment tranche originally scheduled for

November 24 2009 was prepaid on May 11 2009 in the amount of $78.6 million At the Companys current Debt Cover Ratio the

facilities bear interest of Euribor for Euro-denominated loans and Libor for other loans plus margin of 55 basis points for both

The Senior Facilities Agreement contains margin ratchet Pursuant to this provision which applies from November 24 2007

onwards the applicable margin will vary between 90 basis points and 45 basis points per annum according to the Companys leverage

multiple i.e the ratio of consolidated total net debt to consolidated adjusted EBITDA as defined in the Senior Facilities Agreement
Interest rate swaps have been established for 66.6% of the interest until March 2010 As result of the prepayment of the first senior

debt tranche in May 2009 the percentage increased to 77.2% The interest rate swaps fix the LIBOR or EURIBOR element of interest

payable on 77.2% of the principal amount of the loans for defined twelve and thirteen month interest periods over the lifetime of the

swaps respectively The defined interest rates fixed for each twelve or thirteen month interest period range from 3.50% to 5.24%

Settlement of the swaps is required on quarterly basis

The Senior Facilities Agreement contains restrictive covenants that limit Sironas ability to make loans make investments

including in joint ventures incur additional indebtedness make acquisitions or pay dividends subject to agreed-upon exceptions

The Company has agreed to certain financial debt covenants in relation to the financing The covenants stipulate that the Company

must maintain certain ratios in respect of interest payments and defined earnings measures If the Company breaches any of the

covenants the loans will be become repayable on demand

Debt issuance costs of $5.6 million were incurred in relation to the financing in November 2006 and were capitalized as deferred

charges and are amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the loan

Debt Extinguishment

The retirement of the borrowings under the Companys previous credit facilities was accounted for as debt extinguishment in

accordance with ASC 405 -20 Liabilities Extinguishment of Liabilities The unscheduled repayment of the mezzanine facility by the

Company resulted in prepayment fee of Euro 0.9 million $1.2 million In addition $19.9 million of unamortized debt issuance

costs relating to the previous credit facilities were written off As result loss on debt extinguishment totaling $21.1 million was

recognized in the fiscal year ended September 30 2007
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14 Deferred income

On June 30 2005 Sirona and its largest distributor Patterson amended the terms of an existing distribution agreement to extend

Pattersons rights as exclusive distributor of certain Sirona products within the U.S and Canada from October 2007 through

September 30 2017 As consideration for the extension of its exclusivity rights Patterson made one-time payment of $100 million

to Sirona in July 2005 Sirona recorded the full amount of the payment as deferred income and started amortizing the amount on

straight-line basis over ten years on October 2007 In the event of termination by Patterson for certain breaches of contract by

Sirona Sirona has to refund to Patterson the unearned portion of the $100 million payment as liquidated damages Depending on the

reason for termination the amount of liquidated damages declines on straight line basis beginning in fiscal 2008 or ii by $15

million per year in each of fiscal 2008 through fiscal 2012 and by $5 million per year thereafter Sirona accounts for the deferred

income related to the Patterson payment as monetary liability The deferred income is amortized and recognized as other operating

income on straight line over the term of the contract $10 million
per year The current portion of deferred income is reported

within Accrued liabilities and deferred income in the consolidated balance sheets Effects of remeasurement of the amount from

U.S Dollar to Euro are reflected currently in the statement of income Sirona recognized $1.5 million $1.4 million and $11.3 million

in foreign currency transaction gains in the
years ended September 30 2009 2008 and 2007 and recognized $10.0 million of the

Patterson deferred income in the 2009 and 2008 consolidated statements of income

15 Income per share

The computation of basic and diluted income per share is as follows

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 302009 September 30 2008 September 30 2007

$OOOs except for share amounts

Net income 53355 29439 56469

Weighted average shares outstanding

basic 54879417 54797493 54701997
Dilutive effect of stock options 518197 489602 836465

Weighted average shares outstanding

diluted 55397614 55287095 55538462

Net income per share

Basic 0.97 0.54$ 1.03

Diluted 0.96 0.53 1.02

Stock options to acquire 359500 2861625 and 585000 shares of Sironas common stock that were granted in connection with

the 2007 Plan were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share for the fiscal years ended September 30 2009 2008
and 2007 respectively because the options underlying exercise prices were greater than the average market price of Sironas

common stock for the period

16 Commitments and contingencies

Operating lease commitments

The Company leases certain buildings vehicles and IT equipment from unrelated third parties The leases are non-cancellable

and have terms of more than one year During the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 leasing expense was $9118 year ended

September 30 2008 $8436 year ended September 30 2007 $6287

In July 2005 Sirona entered into sale and leaseback agreement regarding unused land on the site of the major facility in

Bensheim The land was sold to an unrelated property development company who constructed an office building on the site based on

Sirona specifications Sirona leased the property from the property development company through an 18-year lease Under the terms

of the lease rent is fixed at Euro 1202 $1762 at the U.S Dollar/Euro exchange rate of September 30 2009 per annum until 2013
After 2013 rent is subject to adjustment according to an inflation index Rental payments started in April 2007 when the building was

ready for occupancy The land remains an asset on Sironas balance sheet and the building is accounted for as an operating lease
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Furthermore the Company rents space in New York Charlotte USA Salzburg Austria and other locations

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating lease agreements as of September 30 2009 are as follows

Year ending September 30
$OOOs

2010 8930

2011 7615

2012 6683

2013 4488

2014 4142

Thereafter 21014

$52872

Unconditional purchase commitments

As of September 30 2009 the Company had unconditional purchase commitments of $46938 mainly for purchases of raw

material and components which are due over period of from one to three years

Contingencies

The Company may be involved in lawsuits claims investigations and proceedings including patent and commercial matters

that arise in the ordinary course of business At September 30 2009 there are no such matters pending that the Company expects to

be material in relation to its business consolidated financial position results of operations or cash flows

17 Product warranty

The following table provides the changes in the product warranty accrual for the fiscal year
ended September 30 2009

Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30
2009 2008

$OOOs

Balance at begmning of the period 12 176 12547

Accruals for warranties issued during the period 19614 22728

Warranty settlements made during the period 20512 23217
Translation adjustment 228 118

Balance at end of the period 11506 12176
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18 Interest

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30

2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Interest expense 24054 31708 32011
Interest income 1557 4913 3845

22497 26795 28166

19 Pension plans

Defined benefit plans

In Germany the Company traditionally had an unfunded defined benefit pension plan whose benefits are based primarily on

years of service and wage and salary group As of January 2001 the Company replaced its unfunded defined benefit pension plan

with new defined contribution plan All new hires after that date only receive defined contributions to pension plan based on

percentage of the employees eligible compensation However due to grandfathering provisions for certain existing employees hired

before that date the Company continues to be obligated to provide pension benefits which are at minimum equal to benefits that

would have been available under the terms of the traditional defined benefit plans Grandfathered Benefit The Grandfathered

Benefit and contributions to the Companys pension plan made for those employees after January 2001 are included in the

disclosures for defined benefit plans The Company accounts for the Grandfathered Benefit by recognizing the higher of the defined

contribution obligation or the defined benefit obligation for the minimum benefit As of September 30 2009 and 2008 contributions

made through the defined contribution plan for those employees are adequate to cover the Grandfathered Benefit obligation

Therefore the Company accounts for that portion of its pension obligation as fully funded plan with funded status of zero

In addition the Company offers defined contribution benefits under the terms of Section 40 1k plan to employees in the U.S

The Company uses an actuarial measurement date of September 30
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Projected benefit obligation at beginning of period

Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial gain

Investment earnings

Benefits paid

Currency translation

Projected benefit obligation at end of period

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period

Actual return on plan assets

Employers contribution

Benefits paid

Currency Translation

Fair value of plan assets at end of period

Funded status

Year ended

September 30
2009

56907

1209

2643

37

465

1495
1677

61443

9529

465

920

118
319

11115

50328

Year ended

September 30
2008

57513

1390

2716

4437
433

1387
679

56907

8063
433

1079

15
31

9529

47378

Components of net periodic benefit costs are as follows

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

289 311 380

2643 2716 2219

485 159

2447 2868 2599

The accumulated benefit obligation as of September 30 2009 and 2008 was $49401 and $46477 respectively

To the extent the defined benefit obligation is recognized for the Grandfathered Benefit the long-term estimated rate of return

on plan assets is 5%
per annum This rate was based on an appropriate long-term rate for the plan assets held
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Change in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets for all of the Companys defined benefit plans is as follows

$OOOs

Service cost net

Interest cost

Amortization of actuarial gains

Net periodic benefit cost
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The benefits expected to be paid in cash of the following five years and in aggregate for the fiscal years thereafter are as

follows

Year ending September 30
$OOOs

2010 2524

2011 2392

2012 2573

2013 2385

2014 2553

Years thereafter 14313

$26740

The contributions expected to be made in each of the following five years and in aggregate thereafter are as follows

Year ending September 30
$OOOs

2010 1440

2011 1474

2012 1507

2013 1515

2014 1513

Years thereafter 19456

$26905

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine both benefit obligations and net periodic benefit costs are as follows

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

Discount rate 5.50% 6.00% 5.25%

The plan assets consist of contributions made by Sirona to pension fund managed by an insurance company as custodian

which invests these funds The insurance company guarantees minimum return on the contributions The expected long term return

on plan assets is estimated to be 5% This rate is based on an estimated long term return rate for the type of plan assets held

The Companys weighted average asset allocations by the insurance company by asset category are as follows

September 30 September 30
2009 2008

Equity securities 30.3 30.6

Fixed income securities 55.6 56.1

Other 14.1 13.3

100.0% 100.0%
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Defined contribution plans

The Company made contributions of $553 to the German plan for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 and $534 to the

German plan for the fiscal year ended September 30 2008

Contributions to the U.S plans were $548 for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 and $537 for the fiscal year ended

September 30 2008 The Company is obligated to match employee contributions as defined in the plans

20 Net Other Operating Income and Restructuring Costs

In December 2008 we announced certain actions to reduce operating costs and to improve the efficiency of our organization

These actions predominantly relate to overhead functions in Germany including increased automation of our processes the

optimization of the supply chain as well as increased efficiency in our administrative functions

For the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 we incurred restructuring and other related costs of $8.2 million consisting of

employee severance pay and benefits and outside consulting fees directly related to the restructuring plan The consulting fees were

incurred to analyze processes in order to identify restructuring potential with the objective to reduce headcount and improve the

efficiency of our organization

The following table shows the amounts expensed and paid for restructuring costs that were incurred during the fiscal
year

ended

September 30 2009 and the remaining accrued balance of restructuring costs as of September 30 2009 which is included in accrued

liabilities within our condensed consolidated balance sheet

Provision at Restructuring Currency translation Provision at

October 2008 Costs Payments adjustment September 30 2009

$OOOs

Severance costs 4825 1447 282 3660

Consulting costs 3383 2851 49 581

Total 8208 4298 331 4241

We expect that the remaining $4.2 million of the total costs will be paid in the first half of fiscal 2010

21 Derivative Instruments and Hedging Strategies

Our operations are exposed to market risks from changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates In the normal

course of business these risks are managed through variety of strategies including the use of derivatives

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk associated with fluctuations in the interest rates on its variable interest rate debt In

order to manage this risk the Company has entered into interest rate swap agreements that convert the debts variable interest rate to

fixed interest rate While these swap agreements are considered to be economic hedges they are not designated as hedging

instruments under ASC 815

Interest rate swaps have been established for 66.6% of the interest on the Senior Term loans until March 2010 As result of the

payment of the first senior debt tranche in May 2009 the percentage increased to 77.2% The interest rate swaps fix the LIBOR or

EURIBOR element of interest payable on 77.2% of the principal amount of the loans for defined twelve and thirteen month interest

periods over the lifetime of the swaps respectively The defined interest rates fixed for each twelve or thirteen month interest period

range from 3.5% to 5.24% Settlement of the swaps is required on quarterly basis
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Foreign Currency Exposure

Although the U.S Dollar is Sirona reporting currency its functional currency
varies depending on the country of operation

During the periods under review the U.S Dollar/Euro exchange rate fluctuated significantly thereby impacting Sironas financial

results In order to manage foreign currency exposures the Company enters into foreign exchange forward contracts As with its

interest rate swap instruments the Company enters into forward contracts that are considered to be economic hedges which are not

considered hedging instruments under ASC 815

As of September 30 2009 these contracts had notional amounts totaling $58.3 million These agreements are relatively short-

term generally six months

The fair value carrying amount of the Companys derivative instruments at September 30 2009 is described in Note 22 Fair

Value Measurements

The location and amount of gains and losses from the fair value changes of derivative instruments reported in our condensed

consolidated statement of income were as follows

Year ended Year ended

September 302009 September 30 2008 _____________________

Derivatives Not Location of GainILoss Amount of GainILoss Amount of GainfLoss

Designated as Hedging Recognized in Income on Recognized in Income on Recognized in Income on

Instruments Derivative Derivative Derivative
_________________________

$OOOs

2119

Interest rate swap Loss on derivative

contracts mstruments net 850

Foreign exchange Gain/loss on

contracts derivative

instruments net
____________________

Total

3699
151

4540

6659

22 Fair Value Measurements and Financial Instruments

On October 2008 the Company adopted the provisions of ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures for assets

and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on recurring basis ASC 820 does not establish

requirements for any new fair value measurements but it does apply to existing pronouncements in which fair value measurements are

already required ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received from selling an asset or paid to transfer liability in

an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date When determining the fair value measurements for assets

and liabilities that are required to be recorded or disclosed at fair value the Company considers the principal or most advantageous

market in which it would transact and the market-based risk measurements or assumptions that market participants would use in

pricing the asset or liability such as inherent risk transfer restrictions and the credit risk of the Company and counterparties to the

arrangement

ASC 820 establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three

levels financial instruments categorization within the fair value hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that is available

and significant to the fair value measurement ASC 820 establishes and prioritizes the following three levels of inputs that may be

used to measure fair value

Level Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level Observable inputs other than quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities quoted prices for identical or

similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data

for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities

Level Inputs that are generally unobservable and typically reflect managements estimates of assumptions that market participants

would use in pricing the asset or liability

Year ended

September 30 2007

Amount of GainILoss

Recognized in Income on

Derivative

1713

1544
169
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4ssets/Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on Recurring Basis

The following table presents the Companys assets and liabilities measured at fair value on recurring basis as of September 30
2009

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable

Instruments Inputs Inputs

Level Level Level Total

Interest Foreign Exchange

$OOOs

Assets

Derivative Assets 1947 1947

Liabilities

Derivative Liabilities $6499 592 $7091

Total $6499 1355

In the Companys September 30 2009 Consolidated Balance Sheet derivative assets and derivative liabilities are classified as

prepaid expenses and other current assets and Accrued liabilities and deferred income respectively

As allowed by ASC 820-10 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Overall the Company has elected to defer until

October 2009 the adoption of ASC 820 for non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value on

nonrecurring basis Accordingly the Company has not applied ASC 820 to inventories property plant and equipment or intangible

assets with definite useful lives

The Company did not elect the fair value option for any eligible financial instruments

Fair value offinancial instruments

Financial instruments consist of cash cash equivalents accounts receivable accounts payable foreign currency forward

contracts and interest rate swaps The fair values of cash cash equivalents accounts receivable and accounts payable approximate

their respective fair values because of the short maturity and nature of these items The fair value of the foreign currency forward

contracts and interest rate swaps are estimated by obtaining quotes from financial institutions

23 Segment reporting

Sirona manages its business on both product and geographic basis and has four reporting segments Dental CAD/CAM

Systems Imaging Systems Treatment Centers and Instruments There are two regional sales organizations USA and Other World

Markets which distribute Sironas products globally through network of independent distributors to dental practices clinics and

laboratories The Electronic Center is shared facility that manufactures electronic components and provides services for all Sirona

segments and to very limited extent external parties Further shared functions including customer service logistics site

management IT and administration are operated centrally

Description of the Companys segments

Dental CAD/CAM Systems

Dental CAD/CAM Systems products comprise CAD/CAM chairside systems for the dentist CEREC as well as CAD/CAM
systems for the laboratories such as inLab inEOS and central manufacturing service for copings and bridge-frameworks The

CEREC system allows dentists to prepare restorations in an out-of-mouth pre-shaped process and insert them into the patients

mouths during single appointment
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Imaging Systems

Imaging systems products comprise broad range of equipment for diagnostic imaging in the dental practice using both film-

based and digital technologies Sirona has developed broad range of imaging systems for 3D panoramic and intra-oral applications

Treatment Centers

Sirona treatment centers comprise broad range from standard dentist chairs to sophisticated centers with integrated

diagnostic hygiene and ergonomic functionalities such as Teneo C2 and M1 as well as specialist centers used for training

purposes

Instruments

Sirona offers wide range of handpiece products encompassing handheld and power-operated handpieces for cavity

preparation endodontics periodontology and prophylaxis The handpieces are supplemented by multi-function tips supply and

suction hoses as well as care and hygiene systems for handpiece preparation Sironas handpieces are often sold as complete

packages in combination with treatment centers The division also supplies parts for other divisions especially Treatment Units

OEM turbines and tubes and CAD/CAM Systems

Segment results

The following tables reflect the results of the Companys reportable segments under the Companys management reporting

system The segment performance measure used to monitor segment performance is gross profit Segment Performance Measure

excluding the impact of the MDP Transaction This measure is considered by management to better reflect the performance of each

segment as it eliminates the need to allocate centrally incurred costs and significant purchase accounting impacts that the Company

does not believe are representative of the performance of the segments Furthermore the Company monitors performance

geographically by region As the Company manages its business on both product and geographical basis U.S GAAP requires

segmental disclosure based on product information
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Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Revenue External

Dental CAD/CAM Systems 245351 237312 208458

Imaging Systems 226726 254005 225711

Treatment Centers 152675 169061 143040

Instruments 87855 96665 82705

Total 712607 757043 659914

Electronic center and corporate 687 68 35

Total 713294 757111 659949

Revenue Internal

Dental CAD/CAM Systems

Imaging Systems 44 100 128

Treatment Centers 31 20 14

Instruments 9214 7460 10543

Intercompany elimination 9289 7580 10685

Total

Electronic center and corporate 19998 24605 21815

Intercompany elimination 19998 24605 21815

Total

Revenue Total

Dental CAD/CAM Systems 245351 237312 208458

Imaging Systems 226770 254105 225839

Treatment Centers 152706 169081 143054

Instruments 97069 104125 93248

Total 721896 764623 670599

Electronic center and corporate 20685 24673 21850

Total 742581 789296 692449

Segment performance measure

Dental CAD/CAM Systems 168324 159326 142200

Imaging Systems 135086 149980 133475

Treatment Centers 59365 67182 56660
Instruments 39609 44845 37339

Total 402384 421333 369674

Electronic center and corporate 9858 9304 9290

Total 412242 430637 378964

Depreciation and amortization expense

Dental CAD/CAM Systems 4634 4001 2715

Imaging Systems 4931 5294 4771

Treatment Centers 5981 3933 2707
Instruments 2863 3750 2803

Total 18409 16978 12996



Electronic center and corporate
1701 766 2267

Total 20110 17744 15263
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Reconciliation of the results of the segment performance measure to the consolidated statements of operations

The following table and discussion provide reconciliation of the total results of operations of the Companys business

segments under management reporting to the consolidated financial statements The differences shown between management
reporting and U.S GAAP for the fiscal year ended September 30 2009 2008 and 2007 are mainly due to the impact of purchase

accounting Purchase accounting effects are not included in gross profit as the Company does not believe these to be representative of

the performance of each segment

Inter-segment transactions are based on amounts which management believes are approximate to the amounts of transactions

with unrelated third parties

Year ended Year ended Year ended

September 30 September 30 September 30
2009 2008 2007

$OOOs

Revenue

Total segments external 712607 757043 659914
Electronic center and corporate 687 68 35

Consolidated revenue 713294 757111 659949

Depreciation and amortization

Total segments 20110 16978 12996
Differences management reporting vs

US GAAP electronic center and corporate 71486 92415 80643

Consolidated depreciation and amortization 91596 109393 93639

Segment performance measure

Total segments 402385 421333 369674
Differences management reporting vs

US GAAP electronic center and corporate 56243 75711 65200

Consolidated gross profit 346142 345622 304474

Selling general and administrative
expense 225351 242293 203597

Research and development 40631 48744 46945
Provision for doubtful accounts and notes receivable 763 824 217

Net other operating income and restructuring costs 5689 10000 162
Foreign cUrEency transactiór gàiiæ/loss net 1248 8935 16794
Gain/loss on derivative instruments 151 6660 169

Interest expense net 22497 26795 28166
Loss on debt extinguishment 21145

Other expense/income 405 305 586
Income before taxes and minority interest 63281 38936 21777
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The adjustments that the Company records to reconcile management reporting to the consolidated financial statements prepared

in accordance with U.S GAAP primarily relate to the exclusion of amortization and depreciation related to the step-up to fair value of

the intangible and tangible assets as result of the MDP Transaction see Note

The following information is presented in accordance with U.S GAAP

September 30 September 30
2009 2008

$OOOs

Total assets

Dental CAD/CAM Systems 726324 738454

Imaging Systems 512 751 540311

Treatment Centers 262322 241615

Instruments 139882 138625

Total $1641279 $1659005

Goodwill

Dental CAD/CAM Systems 319300 297624

Imaging Systems 210098 229782

Treatment Centers 102396 95623

Instruments 64561 60046

Total 696355 683075

United Rest of

Germany States World Total

$OOOs

Net Sales

October 2008 to September 30 2009 $147268 $221206 $344820 $713294

October 2007 to September 30 2008 153765 220946 382400 757111

October 2006 to September 30 2007 140571 215865 303513 659949

Long-lived assets

September 30 2009 92731 6252 8368 $107351

September 30 2008 91328 6390 660 105378

September 30 2007 74365 5889 5929 86183

Sales are allocated to the country in which the customer is located

Long-lived assets exclude all intangible assets and deferred tax assets

During the years ended September 30 2009 September 30 2008 and September 30 2007 revenues from two customers

represented 45% 42% and 45% of net sales respectively No other customer accounted for more than 10% of revenues
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24 Related parties

Sirona Holdings S.C.A Luxembourg

The Company and Sirona Holdings Luxco S.C.A Luxco are parties to an advisory services agreement that terminates on

October 2009 but is automatically renewed for successive one year terms unless either party provides notice of termination 60 days

prior to the end of the term Under the agreement which became effective October 2005 Sirona
pays an annual fee to Luxco of

325 approximately $477 and Luxco provides to Sirona certain advisory services regarding the structure terms and condition of

debt offerings by Sirona financing sources and options business development and other services In addition pursuant to an

agreement between Luxco and MDP IV Offshore GP LP MDP IV Offshore GP LP provides these services to the Company in

exchange for fee from Luxco of 324593.75

In August 2009 Luxco sold 8625000 shares pursuant to an underwritten secondary public offering $0.4 million of costs were

incurred by the Company pursuant to the terms of registration rights agreement

25 Subsequent events

Management has evaluated events occurring subsequent to September 30 2009 and through December 2009 the date the

Company filed its annual report on Form 10-K for their effect on these financial statements
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26 Unaudited quarterly information

The following is summary of the Companys unaudited quarterly operating results for the fiscal years ended September 30

2009 and 2008

September 30 June 30 March 31 December 31

2009 2009 2009 2008

$OOOs except per share amounts

Revenue 188171 180580 164822 179721

Cost of Sales 96143 93782 84507 92720

Gross profit 92028 86798 80315 87001

Operating expenses/income

Selling general and administrative expense 58444 53437 56048 57422

Research and development 9633 9897 10043 11058

Provision for doubtful accounts and notes

receivable 104 421 221 225

Net other operating income and restructuring

costs 617 1881 270 3461

Operating income 24672 24924 13733 21757

Gain/loss on Foreign currency transactions 6806 5111 7077 3592

Gain/loss on derivative instruments 1437 3139 240 4967

Interest expense net 5509 5331 5593 6064

Other expense 405

Income before income taxes and minority

interest 27001 27843 1303 7134
Income tax benefitfprovision 252 6683 364 1998

Minority interest 16 692 344 423

Net loss/income 26733 20468 595 5559

Net income loss per share basic 0.49 0.37 0.01 0.10

Net income loss per share diluted 0.48 0.37 0.01 0.10

Weighted average shares basic 54931032 54878923 54818604 54862708

Weighted average shares diluted 56104887 55556867 55044094 55130373
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September 30 June 30 March 31 December 31

2008 2008 2008 2007

$OOOs except per share amounts

Revenue 180606 186938 189461 200106

Cost of Sales 99203 103463 103086 105737

Gross profit 81403 83475 86375 94369

Operating expenses/income

Selling general and administrative expense 62055 63762 60590 55886

Research and development 11240 11829 11967 13708

Provision for doubtful accounts and notes

receivable 469 158 140 57

Net other operating income 2500 2500 2500 2500

Operating income 10139 10226 16178 27218

Gain/loss on Foreign currency transactions 6297 307 9039 5886
GainIloss on derivative instruments 7596 6149 2995 2218

Interest expense net 6749 6645 6655 6746

Other expense
305

__________

Income before income taxes and minority

interest 10503 10037 15262 24140
Income tax benefit/provision 5495 3011 4579 7242

Minority interest 177 316 246 87

Net loss/income 5185 6710 10929 16985

Net income loss per share basic 0.09 0.12 0.20 0.31

Net income loss per
share -diluted 0.09 0.12 0.20 0.31

Weighted average shares basic 54829393 54804720 54786224 54768324

Weighted average shares diluted 55299802 55287922 55189583 55436741
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Exhibit 21.1

List of Subsidiaries of Sirona Dental Systems Inc

Sirona Dental Services GmbH Bensheim Germany

Sirona Dental Systems GmbH Bensheim Germany

Sirona Immobilien GmbH Bensheim Germany

Schick Technologies Inc New York

Sirona Holding Inc Delaware

Sirona Dental Systems LLC Delaware

Sirona Dental Systems Ltd London England

Sirona Dental Systems SAS Pans France

Sirona Dental Systems K.K Tokyo Japan

Advanced Technology Research s.r.l Pistoia Italy

FONA Dental Systems Co Ltd China

Nitram Dental als Risskov Denmark

SiCAT Verwaltungs GmbH Bonn Germany

SiCAT GmbH Co KG Bonn Germany

Sirona Dental Systems Trading Shanghai Co Ltd China

Sirona Verwaltungs GmbH Bensheim Germany

Sirona Dental Systems Pty Ltd Sydney Australia

Cyfex AG Zurich Switzerland minority shareholding

Sirona Bermuda Hold Co LLC

Sirona Bermuda Holdings LP

Sirona Dental GmbH Salzburg Austria

Sirona Bermuda Ltd

Sirona Bermuda II Ltd

BlueX Imaging s.r.l Milan Italy

Sirona Dental Systems s.r.l Verona Italy

Sirona Technologie GmbH Co KG Bensheim Germany

T.E.M Tecnologia Elettromedicale s.r.l Verona Italy

Sirona Holding GmbH Salzburg Austria



EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors

Sirona Dental Systems Inc

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements Nos 333-157576 333-142798 333-140555 333-

106237 333-83488 and 333-46825 on Form S-8 and No 333-153092 on Form S-3 of Sirona Dental Systems Inc of our reports

dated December 2009 with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Sirona Dental Systems Inc and subsidiaries as of

September 30 2009 and 2008 and the related consolidated statements of income shareholders equity and comprehensive income

and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended September 30 2009 and the effectiveness of internal control over

financial reporting as of September 30 2009 which reports appear in the September 30 2009 annual report on Form 10-K of Sirona

Dental Systems Inc

KPMG AG WirtschaftsprUfungsgesellschaft

Frankfurt Germany

December 2009



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14a

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF

THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Jost Fischer certify that

have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Sirona Dental Systems Inc

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain
any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material fact

necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading with

respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in all

material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented in

this report

The registrants other certifying officers and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- 15e and 5d- 15e and internal control over financial reporting as defined in

Exchange Act Rules 13a-15f and 15d-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is made

known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be

designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based

on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the

registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that has materially affected

or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officers and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or persons performing

the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report financial

information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the

registrants internal control over financial reporting

December 2009 Is Jost Fischer

Name Jost Fischer

Title Chairman President and Chief

Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14a

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF

THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Simone Blank certify that

have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Sirona Dental Systems Inc

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material fact

necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading with

respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in all

material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented in

this report

The registrants other certifying officers and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15e and 15d-15e and internal control over financial reporting as defined in

Exchange Act Rules l3a-15f and l5d-15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is made

known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be

designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based

on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the

registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that has materially affected

or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officers and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or persons performing

the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report financial

information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the

registrants internal control over financial reporting

December 2009 /5/ Simone Blank

Name Simone Blank

Title Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Principal Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C 1350 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Sirona Dental Systems Inc the Company on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

September 30 2009 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof the Report Jost Fischer Chief

Executive Officer of the Company certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes

Oxley Act of 2002 that

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of

operations of the Company

December 2009 /s/ Jost Fischer

Name Jost Fischer

Title Chairman President and Chief

Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 or other document authenticating acknowledging or otherwise

adopting the signature that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement required by Section 906 has

been provided to Sirona Dental Systems Inc and will be retained by Sirona Dental Systems Inc and furnished to the Securities and

Exchange Commission or its staff upon request



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C 1350 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Sirona Dental Systems Inc the Company on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

September 30 2009 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof the Report Simone Blank Chief

Financial Officer of the Company certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes

Oxley Act of 2002 that

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of

operations of the Company

December 2009 Is Simone Blank

Name Simone Blank

Title Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Principal Financial Officer

signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 or other document authenticating acknowledging or otherwise

adopting the signature that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement required by Section 906 has

been provided to Sirona Dental Systems Inc and will be retained by Sirona Dental Systems Inc and furnished to the Securities and

Exchange Commission or its staff upon request
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